
111111111-L-c_rv ________________________________________ __ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: CAPT; Sollosi, Mike 
Subject: 

The NOTMAR has been submitted an should be going out shortly. 

-CDR 
Ch 
Office 
Office: 
Cell: 
Unc 
SIPR: 

-----Original Message-----
From: SindleJM @state.gov [mailto:SindleJM@ state.gov] 
Sent: Wed 25 201 1 7:45 AM 
To: CDR 
Cc: CAPT; 

Colleagus, 

CAPT; Sollosi , Mike 

State will release a press statement in early June shortly before the flotillas prepare to leave. But it seemed 
understood at the IPC that USCG was going to get the cleared NOTMAR out in April (the IPC was APR 4) . 
Several principals, including SecState, have already referenced it as already being transmitted. Anything that 
USCG can do to expedite this would be appreciated. 

Thanks, 

Jim Sindle 
NEAIIPA 

CDR: 

All redactions made pursuant to FOIA Exemptio~ 86 

CAPT ~@uscg.mil>; 
M; Sollosi, Mike 
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There is a process in place to issue these types of notices. I have attached a 2~page extract from our Aids to 
Nav Admin Manual (COMDTINST M16500.7 A). I do not mind sending the notice toNGA and the Districts, but 
I don't want to step on any toes at State or NGA. 

(CG-5531) 
Office of Navigation Systems 

COMMANDANT (CG~5531) 
US COAST GUARD 
2100 2ND STREET SW STOP 7580 
WASHINGTON DC 20593-7580 
E-mail: @uscg.mil 
SIPRN .l@uscg.smil.mil 
Tel: {202) 372~ 
Fax: (202) 372-1992 

- ---~Ori 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: CAPT; CDR 

Attached is the final version of the notice that cleared through State and here in the building. I wasn't at the 
I PC. so I'm not certain what MARAD has planned. I think State has already issued a warning on the issue, and 
the language of the notice is synchronized with the State warning. Included Jim Sindle on this e~mail to confirm 
that. 

V/R, 

-
ons w Group 

Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 372-3798 
Cell: 
u 
SIPR: 

Cdr -

24, 2011 7:27AM 
COR 

;-=CAPT; 
A on Gaza 

CAPT 

I haven't seen a copy of the notice, but I can push one through to the districts and NGA. Do you know whether 
MARAD is going to issue anything? Should the notice go through State and be issued as a Special Warning? 

All redactions made pursuant to FOIA ExemptioA 86 DHSCoastGuard0315 



(CG-5531) 
Office of Navigation Systems 

COMMANDANT (CG-5531) 
US COAST GUARD 
2100 2ND STREET SW STOP 7580 
WASHINGTON DC 20593-7580 

.mil 
SIPRN I@ uscg.smil.mil 
Tel: (202} 55 
Fax: (202) 372-1992 

From: CAPT 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 7:20AM 
To: Connors, Timothy CDR 
Cc: LT; 
Suut''-"''· 

• 
FCAPT 

in CG-553 was the coordinator for the release of the Japan radiation advisory, so he can assist 
we have a text to go out please pass to -

CG-543 

Sir, 

Guard 

CDR 
1 4:51 PM 

CAPT 

Appears as if there was some disconnect on the NOT AM. Not sure who would send the NOTAM, but it 
appears as it it has cleared and is ready to go. 

V/r 

-
Group 

Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 372-3798 
Cell: 

uscg.mil 
uscg.smil.mil 

-----Original Message-----

All redactions made pursuant to FOIA Exemptio~ 86 DHSCoastGuard0316 



From: prvs,1174c06b8,Prem_G._Kumar@ nss.eop.gov 
[mailto:prvs=1174c06bB, Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov] On Behalf Of Kumar, Prem G. 
Sent: 23, 2011 4:42 PM 
To: COR; SindleJM@state.gov; LT; CDR; Baumert, Kevin 
A 
Subject: RE: NOTMAR on Gaza 

Can we release it now? We at NSS thought it would go out per the IPC several weeks ago. 

Thanks, 

Prem G. Kumar 
Director for Israeli and Palestinian Affairs National Security Council 
Tel: 202-456-9121 
Fax: 202-456-9120 
Email: pkumar@nsc.eop.gov 

@ uscg.mil [mai @uscg.mil] 
Sent: ay 11 3:30 PM 
To: SindleJM@state.gov; LT; CDR; Baumert, Kevin A 
Cc: Kumar, Prem G. 
Subject: RE: NOTMAR on Gaza 

• 
Our understanding is that the request from NSS never came. 

Thanks 

CDR--
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 372-3798 
Cell: 
Unclas: 
SIPR: 

@uscg.mil 
uscg.smil.mil 

-----Original Message-----
From: SindleJM@state.gov [mailto:SindleJM@state.gov) 
Sent: Mon May 23, 2011 3:27 PM 
To: L T· CDR; Baumert, Kevin A 
Cc: rem G. 
Su 

-
Why wasn't the NOTMAR sent out? I understand that it was supposed to have been sent out in response to a 
request by the NSS. 

Thanks, 
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Jim Sindle 
Pol-Mil Officer 
Office of Israel ar;d Palestinian Affairs U.S. Department of State 
Unclassified: SindleJM @state.gov 
Classified: SindleJM@state.sgov.gov 
202-647-4386 (office) 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

---·-Or~---­

From: ---@uscg.mil 
Sent Monday, May 23, 2011 3· 
To: Sindle James M· 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NOTMAR on Gaza 

Mr. Sindle, 

The latest on this is that it has not been sent out. 

Very respectfully, 

!!!ftiGR 
Operations Law Group 
Commandant (CG-09412) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2100 Second St., SW Stop 7121 
Washington. DC 20593-7121 

202-372-3795 

24/7) 202-372-2100 
il 

@uscg.mi l] 

NOTICE: This e-mail communication IS for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
unclassified confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying or dissemination 
of this communication is prohibited. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in civil or criminal 
penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies 
received. 

-----Orig ina I Message---· 
From: SindleJM@ state.gov [mailto:SindleJM@ state.gov] 
Sen~3,201111 :00AM 

To:----CDR; Baumert, Kevin A; L T 
Subject: NOTMAR on Gaza 
Importance: High 

Colleagues: 

Does anyone know if this NOTMAR has gone out yet? If so, when was it sent out and can I please get a final 
version? 
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Thanks, 

Jim Sindle 
Pol-Mil Officer 
Office of Israel and Palestinian Affairs U.S. Department of State 

Unclassified: SindleJM@state.gov 
Classified: SindleJM@ state.sgov.gov 

202-647-4386 (office) 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Fyi. 

FW: Israel/Turkey Freedom Flotilla Dispute at IMO 
Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:40:08 AM 
Re IMO Councii- Probilble Solutjoo for Israel-Turkey Djspute.msg 
Turkey-[ntervention-Aoaoda-9.pdf 
Gujdance on Gaza June 3 .docx 
Gaza E!ot!lla res pdf 

100602 HRC 14 Flotilla EOV - ANAL. DOC 
TC 60-WP.l .pdf 
TC 60-WP. l.pdf 
C 104-WP 2 pdf 
c 104-1-2.pdf 

J'm meeting with . tomorrow at I 100 to talk about NA V 56. 

-Attorney Advisor (GS- 15) 
Maritime & International Law (CG 0941) 
U,S, Coast Guard Headquarters 
2!00 Second St. S.W. Stop 7 121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

372-3793 
mil 

•• 
at IMO 

We probably need to have an intervemion ready for - on this, bu[ I have no visibility on the issue since 
this E-mail went around. Any news? 

Best regards, 

• 
-----Original Message----­
From: - LCDR 
Sent: June15, 20109:06AM 
To: 
Cc: 

-Attached is an e-mail string from DOS - (US HOD for IMO Council) regarding the IMO outcome from 
the Israel/Turkey Dispute over the Freedom Flotilla. We expect i·t may be addressed al fut11re IMO sessions 
particularly NA V (unlikely at FSl but John & EJ have been cc'ed for visibility). 

DHSCoastGuard0320 
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Here's the story in a few short words 

J I MAY: Incident occurs 

Ol.lUN: Inc ident i$ forwarded to the UN Security Council (UNSC) 

OJ -03.1UN: Technical Coopera tion Commiuec (TCC): SG me ntions the incident in his opening remarks but only 
expresses sympathy tor those that were lost/inured; Turkey and other countries* attempt to convince the committee 
to condemn the acts; SG won't allow it, supported by US (rational is that the issue is political/ IMO is a technical 

body and the issue i ~ at the UNSC and subordinate bodies should not comment); committee agrees to include the 
statements made by Turkey/ Iran/Greece (but only as statements made by these member states, not a decision by the 
committee) in the TCC finol report (attached para 1.6-1.9 & Annex l- lll interventions) 

14JUN: T urkey, et al, intervenes to include the issue on the Counc il agenda but did no( gai n enough support. 

16-JSJUN: Turkey, e t al, intervenes during the TC agenda item s ince it was a discussion point at TC (Turkey's 
intervention aski ng for the ir statement to be irtdudtld in the summary of decisions is attached). Israel, EU, 
Austral ia, Canada, US express opposition. The Cha irman decides the Turkish proposal is not SL1pported. Turkey 
c halltlngcs the decision based on moderate support I vague intervention ftom S ingapore and Russia. After 
consultation over the nex-t 24 hours with the Chairman and SG, Turkey stands down and SG agrees to issue a press 
re lease (http:Uww.v imo org/ncw,roombnainftame asp?topic id= I 859&doc id= I 3248). Tn addition lhe C I 04 
summary of decision (at1ached para 1.1-1 .2 and 9.4-9.5) ~presses the position of Turkey. et a l. 

* The issue was lead by Turkey and supported by lrah, Saudi Arabia, Suda11, Indonesia. Venezuela, Cuba, 
Bangladesh, South Africa, and Brazil. lh addition the re was some moderate support fron\ Philippians, Singapore, 
and e~cn G reece and Italy before the IZU stepped in on the issue. 

Hope this helps. Please let me know if you want any addit ional insight. 

v/r, -
- LCDR 
U.S. Coast Guard 
Commercial Regulat ions and Standa rds 
ln tcrn!ltional Standards Planning Officer 2 100 Second StreetS. W. Stop 7126 Washington, D.C. 20593-7 126 

Office Phone: 202 372-13 76 
Mobile Phone: 
E-Mail Address: 
Website: www.uscg mil/imo 

b ( 5} 
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June 3, 2010 

Israel/Palestinians: HRC Resolution on Flotilla Incident 

Q: What is our reaction to the Human Rights Council Resolution on the flotilla incident? 
Why did the United States vote no? 

• The United States voted no on this resolution. 

• The resolution passed judgment on a set of facts that are still being established. 

• It also creates an international investigative mechanism before giving the responsible 
government an opportunity to investigate this incident itself and thereby risks further politicizing 
a sensitive and volatile situation. 

• While we understand the impetus to respond quickly to a troubling set of events, we must first 
determine facts and make considered judgments on how to best address what is a complex and 
difficult situation. 

• We deeply regret the tragic loss of life and injuries suffered among those involved in the 
incident aboard the Gaza-bound ships. 

• We remain deeply concerned by the situation in Gaza, including the humanitarian situation. 
The situation in Gaza is unsustainable and unacceptable. 

• We will continue to engage the Israelis on a daily basis to expand the scope and type of goods 
allowed into Gaza to address the full range of the population's humanitarian and recovery needs. 

• Hamas' interference with international assistance shipments and the work of nongovernmental 
organizations complicates efforts in Gaza. Its continued arms smuggling and commitment to 
terrorism undermines security and prosperity for Palestinians and Israelis alike. 

• This recent incident involving the Free Gaza flotilla underscores the need to move ahead 
quickly with negotiations that can lead to a comprehensive peace in the region and ultimately 
address issues such as the Gaza blockade . 

Q: What is the U.S. reaction to the HRC's establishment of an international investigative 
mechanism? 

• We expect the Israeli government to conduct a prompt, impartial, credible and transparent 
investigation conforming to international standards. We are open to different ways of assuring a 
credible investigation, including international participation. We will continue to discuss these 
ideas with the Israelis and our international partners in the days ahead. 

IF PRESSED: 

DHSCoastGuard0355 



Does the United State support the HRC investigation? 

• No. The United States voted against the resolution that authorized it. 

• As the Secretary made clear yesterday, we support the Security Council's call for a prompt, 
impartial, credible, and transparent investigation. We support an Israeli investigation that meets 
those criteria. We are open to different ways of assuring a credible investigation, including 
international participation, and we will continue to discuss these ideas with the Israelis and our 
international partners in the days ahead. 

Q: Isn't this reaction by the Council further proof that U.S. engagement with the HRC is 
failing? 

• Given its diverse membership and global character, the discussion and action at the HRC 
reflect the vociferous debate and strong reactions across the globe. 

• Since joining the Council in 2009 we have sought to work with others to build up the Council's 
ability to take on serious human rights issues in a credible way. 

• It is our hope that, over time, the HRC will be able to unite around balanced and appropriate 
responses to urgent situations that deserve our attention. 

Background: 

On Wednesday (June 2), the Human Rights Council (HRC) passed a resolution condemning 
Israeli actions on the flotilla of ships over the weekend. The resolution passed 32 in favor 3 
opposed (US, Italy, Netherlands) 9 abstentions (Belgium, Burkina Faso, France, Hungary, Japan, 
Korea, Slovakia, Ukraine, UK) and 3 absent (Cameroon, Madagascar, Zambia). The resolution 
also decided to dispatch an international fact finding mission to investigate violations of 
international law and to report to the HRC at its September session. 

IO Press Guidance- NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 

Drafted: IO/PAO: K Cooper, 7-7938 

Approved: IO/FO: S Nossel ok 
EUR/FO: T Kaidanow ok 
NEA/FO: M Connelly ok 

Cleared: 

10/P AO: M Schlachter info 
10/HR: A Ostermeier ok 

DHSCoastGuard0356 



NEA/IP A: J Giauque ok 
NEA/PPD: A Sayles ok 
EUR/Press: BEllis ok 
EUR/SE: J Baily ok 
SEMEP: P Knopf ok 
S/WCI: S Coughlin info 
USUN/W: W Bass ok 
US UN/NY: M Komblau info 
DRLIMLGA: K McGeeney ok 
DRL/NESCA: J Lieberman ok 
LIHRR: K Gorove ok 
P: J Littlejohn ok 
S/P: C Powell ok 
D(S): M Ashraf ok 
NSC: S Busby ok 
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All redactions on this page are per (b) (6) but for the ones marked (b) (5) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

• 
RE: 4:30pm Gaza flotilla conference call 

Friday, June 04, 2010 1:16:53 PM 

Please just let me know if you'd like to discuss this in further detail, or if I wasn't fully responsive above. 

Best Regards, 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2 I 00 Second Street, S W 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 

-
• has asked me about the authority to conduct the two bullets below and each were discussed before I joined 
yesterday's call. For the first buller, are we referring to 18 U.S.C sections 2339A and 2339 8? I am not sure where 
to look for blockade running. Can you point me in the right direction? 

Thanks, 

DHSCoastGuard0455 
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• 

U .S. Department of Homeland Security 

Assistant Genera] ColU1Sel for Operations 

Office: 202-447-3544 

Cell: -

e-mail; 

Adding- from DHS. 

(b) ( 5 ) 

Deliberati 

ve Pr ocess 

Material 

TI:umks for pruticipatiug iu the call. Here is a brief StiDllllar)'. Please let me know if you have any comn1ents. 
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* There are several potential theories under which action could be taken related to a US flagged vessel. 

From: -
Sent: Thu June 03, 20 I 0 2:38 PM 

Subject: 4:30pm Gaza flotilla conference call 

With apologies for the lack of notice, we have been asked to host an interagency (DoD, MARAD, JCS, USCG, 
State, Treasury) lawyers' conference call for later this afternoon to discuss legal authorities related to US flagged 
vessels that may participate in future Gaza flotilla actions. We will host a call at 4:30pm (call-in information to 
be circulated a bit later this afternoon). Please let us know if you can participate and if there are other lawyers from 
your organizations who we should invite to participate in this call. Thanks, Brian Egan 

-Deputy Legal Adviser 

(b) ( 5) 

Deliber 
ative 

Process 

(b) (5) 

Deliber 

ative 

Process 

(b) (5) 

Deliber 

ative 

Process 

DHSCoastGuard0457 



National Security Staff 

202/456-9116 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE; PC on Gaza Thursday evenii)Q 
Date: ITiday, June l)<l, 2Ulll 12:55:02 PM 

And I might be wrong sir. Is the R.achael Corrie US flagged? -Director. Maritime Securiiy Policy 
and International Border Programs 

The White House 
National Security Staff 

Sir: 

eveuing 

Never heard 011 the PC. Any update on USCG view on options as open source reporting indica red US flag vsls is 
approaclting Gaza area? 

Thanks 

-Director. Maritime Sromty Policy 
and Intcmatioual Border Progrruns 
The White House 
National Security Staff 

--Original Message----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday. June 02. 2010 4:51PM 
To: -
Snbject RE: PC on Gaza Flotilla Thursday evening 

Roger. will do .• 
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Washington, DC 20593-7121 

Phone: (202) 372-3785 

Cell: -

----Original Message---
From: 
On 

Sir: 

I am asking regarding the PC. Have not heard yet. Can you please continue to copy me on any white papers the CG 
might write if they will be used at a PC. Might reduce the last minute rush for paper. 

vr • -D irector, Maritime Security Policy 
and IntematiouaJ Border Programs 
The White House 
National Security Staff 

,. .. u ... ~~ and International Law U.S. Coast Guard (CG-0941) 2100 Second St SW Stop 7121 
Washington, DC 20593-7121 

(b) (5) 

De l ibera 
tive 
Pr ocess 
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Phone: (202) 372-3785 
Cell: -

Sipr: 

Subject: FW: PC on Flotilla Thursday evening 

Particularly in light of the email I just sent, seems that USCG should be involved on bullet I. 

From: -
Sent: Wednesday, June 02,2010 3:41PM 
To: 

Israel Desk has just called to alert us that NSC is scheduling a PC for Thursday evening to which S plans to attend. 
While agenda is still being worked out it apparently includes such items as: 

o Handling the next Gaza-bound ship (State and DOD) 

o Options for ensuring a credible investigation (State) 

o Plan for engaging the Israelis, Turks, and others (State, NSC, OYP) 

Apparently the credible investigation options item has been tasked to NSC/Legal and Desk assumed that we were 
already working with them I and was looking for a point of contact to help them prepared the annotated agenda for 
S. Has anyone else heard about this and can I give - a point of contact on that issue. It sounds like an 
LIHRR and LIUNA task in preparation for HCR, but cannot be sure. 

DHSCoastGuard0461 
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From: ----·yon behalf of __ _ 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE; PC on Gaza Thursday evening 
Date: friday, June 1)<1, 2Ulll 12:'16:06 PM 

Sir: 
Never heard on the PC. Any update on USCG view ou options as open source reporting irtdicated US flag v~ ls is 
approaching G1l2a area? 

ThanJ.:s -Director, Maritime Security Policy 
and International Border Progrruns 
TI1e White House 
National Security Staff 

Ro~er. will do.-IJI 

- d lnternational Law U.S. Coast Guard (CG-0941) 2100 Second St SW Stop 712L 
Washington DC 20593-7121 

Sipr: 

Sir: 

I am asking regarding the PC. Have not heard yet. Cru1 you please continue to copy me on allY white papers the CG 
rni~lf write if they will be used at a PC. .!vlight redttce the last mi.Jmte r\lsh for paper. 

,. r 
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• -Director, Maritime Security Policy 
and International Border Programs 
The White House 
National Security Staff 

202 456 1009 (office) 

Chief, Office of Mari time and International Law U.S. Coast Guard (CG-094 1) 2100 Second St SW Stop 712 1 
Washington, DC 20593-7121 

Phone: (202) 372-3785 

Sipr 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: 

Particularly in light of the email I just sent, seems that USCG should be involved on bullet 1. 

(b) (5) 

Deliberat 

ive 

Process 

DHSCoastGuard0463 



All redactions on this page are per (b ) (6) 

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

o Plan for engaging the Israelis, Turks, and others (State, NSC, OVP) 

Apparently the credible investigation options item has been tasked to NSC/Legal and Desk assumed that we were 
already working with them! and was looking for a point of contact to help them prepared the annotated agenda for 
S. Has anyone else heard about this and can I give Jeff Giauque a point of contact on that issue. It sounds like an 
LIHRR and LIUNA task in preparation for HCR, but cannot be sure. 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 

Sullject: 
Date: 

-
RE: M/V 01CIIIenger I and U - My Recommendation 
Friday, June 04, 2010 12:33:09 PM 

Anything is in the realm of the possible if we continue to have c.oncems for the safety of our persmmel. so if that is 
the impediment I can assist by working that issue via the interagency (including the potential availability of CG LE 
pers01mel presently deployed on DOD assets} I believe we can solve that problem. We lllllll3ge to solve the force 
protection problem throughout the ACTEUR AOR on a daily basis and did so back when I was a plankowner there 
as well so I'm sure we can address these concems now. With that being said, I honestly do not believe there is any 
substitute for the effectiveness of having someone on the ground to put these pieces together. As for the second 
point. 1 could certainly lay out a draft roadmap of wbat is expected of them should we be on scene, but I would not 
waul to infringe on LANT's operational prerogative. I trust that will be part of your meeting this aftemoon. If we 
anticipllle a need for a CG-requested MO'IR, I will need to lay the foundation for that earlier rather than later 
today. Accordingly, please advise as soon as the intended COA becomes clearer . 

• 
2010 11:27 AM 

• 
Still poudering: how best to attack tllis I talked with ACTEUR aud they expressed same coucems you and I 
discussed e.g. force protection and what is expected from them should be go on scene. I am really tending toward 
inteJ vice on scene only because of the uncertainty aud the need for perhaps LE folks vice Prevention types . • 
is wOti<.ing up some CO As and I am going to try to put together a meeting this aftemoon with folks from our 3R 
shop. 5 and Intel folks to llelp out. 

2010 1l:06 Ai'vf 

Thanks- and I also very much appreciate the phone call earlier. I think we are S}nched up pretty well on the 
(albeit ~ect) facts and potential options for you to consider. 1 made a call to State to prep the Post that a rapid­

nmtaround cotwtry clearance might be needed (it's late on a Friday in Nicosia now). depending on how you 
ultimately decide to proceed. State is also ve1y grateful for the additional factual inf01malion that. has been 
prov-iding and we have been passing on to them. 

Best Regards . 

• 
DHSCoastGuard0465 
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tates Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

-----Original Message----­
From: lllllllllllll 
Sent: Fr' June 04, 2010 10:54 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: MIV Challenger I and II - My Recommendation 

Thanks . great talking with you. I understand what you saying. Contacting the Owner is going to be difficult at 
best and that is not really a COAjust my pondering. Thanks for your help! 

-----Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:35AM 
To: 

Ienger I and JJ - My Recommendation 

Thanks ... Iff boil down the below accurately, it appears that the LANT proposed COA is to send a letter to 
the known address in Delaware for the owners (which actually seems to be a proxy address for a yacht registration 
company) along the lines of what you describe. Is that correct? lfl am over-simplifying, or mis-reading, the 
LANT proposed COA then please feel free to clarify as needed. 

(b) (5) 
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(b) (5) 
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Best Regards, 

• 
Un Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

-----Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: F June 04, 20 I 06:54AM 
To: 
Cc: 

-----Original Message----­
From: lllllllllllll 
Sent: June 03, 20 I 0 5:54 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

We have actually been in touch with them today and also in consultation with - (who is a true expert in 
state boating regulation). It is not in the best interest of the USG to concede a lack of jurisdiction over these vessels 
and affirmative action by the Coast Guard to affect that would not be advisable at this point. Please do not take any 
action to encourage Delaware to drop the state registrations, until such a COA can be given more thorough 
consideration (especially in light of the White House level interest and engagement) . 

• 
Guard 

(b) (5) 

Delibera 
tive 
Process 
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Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and Intemational Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washington. DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

.. 
As discussed, I do believe we should be in contact with the Delaware registry. However. I do not believe that any 
paper work action would cause them not to fly a U.S. Flag and claim U.S. r egistry if they believed it to be to their 
advantage, i.e. photo op . 

• made a good point about the timing of the registration being linked to the politics of the operation. 

R, 

IIIIIIIIIII.CAP~USCG 
Atlantic Area 
Staff Judge Advocate 

It may be worth giYiug Chie~ at the Delaware Enforcement Division a call at (302) 739-9913 to find 
out if that is a possibility. 

VRLCDRBHP 

( b) (5) 

Deliber 
ative 
Process 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FW: Challenger 1, II and UI Particulars. 
Friday, June 04, 2010 12.:21;49 PM 
Challenger I. fi and lli Particulars.doc 

FYI. Some nice work here, accomplished through the initiative of a CG staff member at our Atlantic Area 
Command. No warranties come with this, but it is good material. This provides far more clarity than what 1 was 
deriving from most of the intel products and "products," 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Otlice of Maritime and lnternational Law (CG-0941) 
21 00 Second Street, S W 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

Did I miss anyone? tr so, please forward. Attached are the particulars as best as I can determine for the Delaware 
registration information. The comments on the right are open source. VR LCDR BHP 
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MV CHALLENGER I (aka SAMOUD) 

Current Owner 
Western Mediterranean Trips LLC 
Challenger I 
3511 Silverside Road; Suite 105 
Wilmington, Delaware 19801 
(302) 447-9800 

Current Registration 
State of Delaware effective April1, 2010 
Pleasure Vessel 
Registration number DL8171AC 
State of Principal Use - Delaware 
No USCG Certificate of Documentation (pending 
NVDC con rmation) 

Previous Name and Regisn·ation Details 
GOLDEN FLAME 
Republic of Greece 
Nov 21, 200 Dast digit i11egible]- March 23, 2010 
Registration Number 7024 
Passenger/Tourist Vessel 

Previous Owner 
George Mpaltsavias of Marinos 
22 Akti Moutsopoulou 
Piraeus, Greece 

Hull Number 
DLZ12704D710 

Construction 
Cantieri Di Livomo, Italy 1977 
Wood Hull 
Inboard 1300 hp (2 X 650 MOE) 
Two Propellers 
ABSAJ. Yacht 

This is the address for Delaware 
Registry Incorporated. They 
specialize informing LLC's in 
Delaware and act as registered 
agents and services. 

http: l/www.delreg.com/index.cfm 

The signature at the end of the 
application is Renee Bowyer's and 
lists her phone number as + 44 208 
9531108 and her passport number 
as M 9454464. 

The vessel was sold to Western 
Mediterranean Trips LLC on 
Februm·y 24, 2010 for 130,000 
( euro) free of liens. It was accepted 
for transfer by Renee Sarah Bowyer 
on behalf of WMT. Ms. Bowyer is 
an Aush·alian school teacher and a 
human rights activist. Free Gaza 
Movement web site states that she 
will remain in Gaza to report upon 
the flotilla. 

Dimensions 
Length Overall: 66ft 
Breadth: 11 ft 
Depth: 7ft 
Gross Tons: 73 
Net Tons: 58 
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MV CHALLENGER II (possible aka AMAL) 

Current Owner 
Western Mediterranean Trips Plus LLC 
3511 Silverside Road; Suite 105 
Wilmington, Delaware 19801 
(302) 447-9800 

Current Registration 
State of Delaware effective April1, 2010 
Pleasure Vessel 
Registration number DL8172AC (sequential 
registration number to CHALLENGER I) 
State of Principal Use- Delaware 
No USCG Certificate of Documentation (pending 
NVDC con rmation) 

Previous Name and Registration Details 
NITTA II 
Honduras 
October 14, 2002 - March 18, 2010 
Registration Number RHL-04392 
Pleasure Vessel 

Previous Owner 
Anmar Shipping Company S. DE R.L. 
C/0 10, Dimaki Street 
Athens, Greece 

Hull Nu1nber 
DIZ12705D710 (sequential hull number to 
CHALLENGER I) 

Construction 
Cantieri Di Livorno, Italy 1977 
Wood Hull 
Inboard 2400 hp (2 X 1200 MDE) 

This is the address for Delaware 
Registry Incorporated. They 
specialize informing LLC's in 
Delaware and act as 1·egistered 
agents and services. 

http: l/www.delreq.com/index.cfm 

The signature at the end of the 
application is Renee Bowyer's and 
lists her phone number as + 44 208 
9531108 and her passport number 
as M9454464. 

The vessel was sold to Western 
Mediterranean Trips Plus LLC on 
March 4, 2010jor120,ooo (euro) 
free of liens. It was accepted for 
transfer by Renee Sarah Bowyer on 
behalfofw.MT. Ms. Bowye1· is an 
Australian school teacher and a 
human rights activist. Free Gaza 
Movement web site states that she 
will remain in Gaza to reportupon 
the flotilla. 

Dimensions 
Length Overall: 69 ft 
Breadth: 19ft 
Depth: 10ft 
Gross Tons: 128 
Net Tons: 95 

DHSCoastGuard0471 



MV CHALLENGER Ill (possible aka AMAL) 

Current Owner 
Western Mediterranean Trips Gold Plus LLC 
3511 Silverside Road; Suite 105 
Wilmington, Delaware 19801 
(302) 447-9800 

Current Registration 
State of Delaware effective April1, 2010 
Pleasure Vessel 
Registration number DL8175AC 
No USCG Certificate of Documentation (pending 
NVDC confirmation) 

Previous Name and Registration Details 
DIMTTRIS K 
Cyprus June 16, 2009 - December 15, 2009 

Spetses (Greece) 1978-2009 
Registration Number SV 4925 
Pleasure Yacht 

Previous Owner 
Blue Hive Company Limited 
122 Atbalassis, 1st Floor 
Strovo1os P. C. 2024 
Nicosia, Cyprus 

Hull Number 
DLZ12706D701 

Construction 
Lel<kas Ioannis, Greece 1977 
Wood Hull 
Inboard 365 hp 

This is the address for Delaware 
Registry Incorporated. They 
specialize informing LLC's in 
Delaware and act as registered 
agents and services. 

http: !jwww.delreg.com/ index.c(m 

The signature at the end of the 
application is Mr. Fathi Jaouadi 
(British) and lists his phone number 
as + 44 7540112294 (UK) and his 

ass art number as 540556081. 

The vessel was sold to Western 
Mediterranean Trips U .. C during 
March 20lofor 100,000 (euro)free 
of liens. It was accepted for 
transfer by Mr. Fathi Jaouadi on 
behalf of WMT. Mr. Jaouadi is 
Tunisian, on the JIVMT board of 
directors and a documentary film 
maker. Free GazaMovementweb 
site states that she will remain in 
Gaza to report upon the flotilla. 

http:/jgaza-
journey. blogspot.com/2008/ o8/fat 
hi-jaouadi.html 

Dimensions 
Length Overall: 68ft 
Breadth: 18ft 
Depth: 8ft 
Gross To ns : 56 
Net Tons: 25 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 4:30 pm Gaza conference call 

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 6:18:26 PM 

-I th.ink- got it about right in the third bullet "notifY the host state prior to talci.ng action." We would not 
necessrully seek consent for all actions (allhough we might for some). However, we would notify them in any 
event. Does that sit alright "'~Ill you? 

• 
pm G'dZa :florilla conference c-ct.ll 

•· Do you think we need to point out 1~ or add to his summary tl1at 
all actions Cypress will require consent of the host nation? 
V/r • 

Det:>at1mentofHomeland Seclllity 
Assistant General Co\UlSel for Operations 
Office: 202-447-3544 • e-mail: 

pm Gaza flotilla conference call 

-Please see below. Sony. but I commented on the version prior to you 
getting looped in . 

• 
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Subject RE: 4 :30pm Gaza flotilla conference call -Thank you for a very productive call earlier. Our only conm1ent is that 
the second bullet should include the sqU8I't7bracketed clause inserted 
below. This is the most immediate of the available options that could 
presently be executed: 

* 1f the US-flagged vessel were in port in Cyprus. the USCG 
could make a request to Cypms to inspect the vessel for potential SO LAS 
violations [or request them to detain the vessel on behalf of the USG). 
(USCG has a manifest from Greece that suggests potential SO LAS concerns. 
given the nUlllber of passengers aboard the US-flagged vessel.) The USCG 
has been in touch with its Cypriot counterparts. and a demarche to 
Cyprus is currently in the works on this issue. 

Best Regards . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and hltemationaJ Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-3 72-3972 
S1PR: 

Thanks for pruticipating in the call. Here is a brief s tUll.l.llal)'. Please 
let me know if you have any comments. 

* There are several potential theories tmder which aclion could 
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be taken related to a US flagged vessel. 

Fronn: llllllllllllll 
Sent: June 03,2010 2:38PM 
To: 

flotilla conference call 

With apologies for the lack of notice, we have been asked to host an 
interagency (DoD, MARAD, JCS, USCG, State, Treasury) lawyers' conference 
call for later this afternoon to discuss legal authorities related to US 
flagged vessels that may participate in future Gaza flotilla actions. 
We will host a call at 4:30pm (call-in information to be circulated a 
bit later this afternoon). Please let us know if you can participate 

(b) (5) Deliberative 
Process 

(b) (5) Deliberative 
Process 

(b) (5) Deliberative 
Process 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 
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and if there are other lawyers from your organizations who we should 
invite to participate in this call. Thanks, -

-Deputy Legal Adviser 

National Security Staff 

202/456-91 16 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

.. 
RE: 4:30 pm Gaza flotilla conference call 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 6:09:49 PM 

Thank you for a very productive call earlier. Our only comment is mat the second bullet should include the square­
bracketed clause inserted below. This is the most immediate of the available options that could presently be 
executed; 

IF the US-flagged vessel were in port in Cyprus, the USCG co·uld make a reqllest to Cyprus to inspect the 
vessel for potential SO LAS violations [or request them to detain the vessel on beba1f of the USG), (USCG has a 
manifest from Greece that suggests potential SO LAS concerns, given the number of passengers aboard the US­

flagged vessel.) The USCG has been in touch with its Cypriot counterparts, and a demarche to Cyprus is currently 
in the works on this iss·ue. 

Best Regards, 

• 
United States Coast Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington. DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Pax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

pm Gaza flotilla conference call 

Thanks for participating in the call. II ere is a brief summat'Y. Please let me know if you have any comments. 
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There are several potential theories under which action could be taken related to a US flagged vessel. 

(b) (5) 

Deliberative 

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
vessels that may participate in future Gaza flotilla actions. We wi ll host a call at 4:30pm (call-in information to 
be circulated a bit later this afternoon). Please let us know if you can participate and if there are other lawyers from 
your organizations who we should invite to participate in this call. Thanks, -

-Deputy Legal Adviser 

National Security Staff 

(b) (5) 

Deliberati 

ve Process 

(b) ( 5) 

Deliberat 

ive 

Process 
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202/456-9116 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Oate: Thursday, June 03, 2010 5:54:29 PM 

We have acmally been in 1ouch witll them today and also in consultation with- (who is a tme expert in 
state boating regulation). It is uot in the best inier~st of th.e USG to concede a lack of jurisdiction m·er these vessel.s 
and affumative action by d1e Coast Guard to affect that would not be advisable at this point. Please do not tal;e any 
action to eucotu·age Delaware to drop the state registration.s. until such a COA cau be giYeJ.lmore -thorough 
considentt:ion (especially in light of the White House level interest and eJtgagernent) . 

• 
- tGuard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and Imemational Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

Recommendation -As discussed. I do believe we should be in contact with the Delaware regislly. However, I do not believe that any 
paper work action woul d cause them not to fly a U.S. F lag and claim U.S. registry if they believed it to be to their 
advantage. i.e. photo op. 

- made a good point about dte timing of the registration being linked to the politics of the operation. 

R. 

IIIIIIIIIII,CAPT. USCG 
Atlantic Area 
Staff Judge Advocate 
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-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

enger T and IT - My Recommendation 

It may be worth giving Chie~ at the Delaware Enforcement Division a call at (302) 739-9913 to find 
out if that is a possibili ty. 

VRLCDRBHP 

(b) (5) 

Deliberat 
ive 
Process 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

-Thank you very much. We jl!St got off an interagency conference call convened by the WhiteHouse (NSS Legal 
CoWJSel) and this may come up at tonight's Principals Colll!llittee n1eeting on Gaza. If it does, the CG may very 
well get some specific tasking so we may need to be flexible and prepared to take action quickly, if that occurs. 
Tills additional information may prove very helpful, as d1en! is a great deal of confusion amongst the interagency 
(it's not just us) on some of the key facts. This kind of clarity will be very welcome. 

Best Regards . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington. DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

Challenger I and II - Delaware Registt-ation Information 

BLUF: Tite CHALLENGER I (DL817JAC) and CHALLENGER II (DL8172AC) are cUllently registered wifu 
Delaware. Variations of Western MediteJTanean Trips LLC owns the two Challengers plus a third vessel, the 
CHALLENGER ill (DL8175AC). also registered in Delaware. 1 do not know if any of the three vesse.ls were 
recently re-flagged otllside of United States jurisdiction. 

Attached are four docmnents. One is the s\unmary provided by MIFC. The other three contain the three 
Challengers Delaware registration applications. vessel particulars, bills of sale, fotmer regi.stty and deletion 
cettificates. Below is a very brief abstract of inf01mation contained in fuose documents. 

MN CHALLENGER I (c." GOlDEN FLAME) 
Owne~~ Western Mediterranean Trips LLC Cballe~tger I; 35 l 1 Silverside Road, Suite 105, Wilmington, DE 19810 
Fonner Registry: Greece 2 Jlllle 98 - 23 March 2010 as a Passenger Vessel CuneutRegis11y: Delaware 1 April 
20 I 0 (no Fede1-al docllllleutation) as a Pleas\u-e Vesse.l 
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MIV CHALLENGER II (ex NITTA II) 
Owner: Western Mediterranean Trips Plus LLC; 3511 Silverside Road, Suite 105, Wilmington, DE 19810 Former 
Registry: Honduras 2 October 2002 - 18 March 2010 as a Pleasure Vessel Current Registry: Delaware 1 April 201 0 
(no Federal documentation) as a Pleasure Vessel 

MIV CHALLENGER III (ex DIMITRIS K) 
Owner: Western Mediterranean Trips Gold Plus LLC; 3511 Silverside Road, Suite 105, Wilmington, DE 19810 
Former Registry: Cyprus 16 June 2009- 15 December 2009 as a Pleasure Yacht Current Registry: Delaware 1 April 
2010 (no Federal documentation) as a Pleasure Vessel 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

• 
RE: SBU - HEADS UP Navy reports Challanger II has departed limassol Cyprus 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:28:05 PM 

I was just sending an e-mail with the same "info" (attributed to a Captain - (sp?), USN, at State). 

Activities 
Domestic Compliance Division (CG-5431) 
202.372.1221 

-
departed Limassol Cyprus 

Once again, a very fluid set of facts. If this is true, we may no longer have the opportunity to work via the Cypriots . 

• 
Um Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

Ianger JT has departed Limassol Cyprus 

FYI 

From: 
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Sent: Thursday, June 03,2010 2:24PM 
To: 
Cc: 
(OES); PM-Counter-Piracy-DL; Kirshner, Amy Coletta; 'Owen.Doherty@dot.gov' 
Subject: RE: HEADS UP Navy reports Challanger II has departed Limassol Cyprus 

The vessel CHALLENGER II was one oftwo (the other is DIMITRIS-K) in port Limassol. Navy staff informed me 
that CHALLENGER II is underway from Limassol. 

R,JDF 

-CAPT USN 

Senior Naval Advisor 

Pol-Mil Bureau/Int'l Security Ops 

U.S. Department of State 

Unclass: (202) 647-0886 

Secure: (202) 647-4155 

Fax: (202) 647-4055 

Cell:-

From: 
Sent: 
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Subject: RE: Challenger II and Gaza 

This strikes me as a good question, and we should not dismiss the possibility that we'll need to answer this 
question. 

Thanks, .. 
L/OES 

• 

Thanks 

• 
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Subject: U.S. flagged vessels 

.. eta!, great job, thanks!!! 

Worth the read from bottom to top!! 

Best 

• 

Subject: RE: U.S. flagged vessels in the second wave of the GAZA Flotilla 

Pasted below are some factual/legal bullets, which LIFO provided informally to the 7th floor. ... some of which 
respond to questions posed in the email string below. Also, I'm copying USCG colleagues, since some ofthe legal 
angles are in their lane (and they are of course invited to correct or amplify, as appropriate). 

Thanks, .. 
Factual Issues 

There are two vessels- Challenger I and Challenger II -that have been involved in this incident and are 
confirmed as U.S. flagged yachts (Delaware registered). Challenger I is believed to have been part of the flotilla 
that was intercepted on Monday by the !OF, although there were no violent confrontations with this vessel. 

Although the facts are uncertain, Challenger II is believed to be currently in the Cypriot port of Limassol, 
with the likely intent of breaching the blockade in the coming days. Cypriot authorities have stated that they are not 
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allowing ships to depart for the blockade. 

It appears there are 12-20 persons on each vessel; Challenger II does not appear to have any AMC!Ts on 
board. As a pleasure craft, it is not equipped with identification/tracking gear, which makes it harder to track its 
location. 

Legal issues and possible courses of action 

Challenger II in port: 

o Coast Guard informs us that options are potentially available for the U.S. to facilitate a temporary or even longer 
term detention of the Challenger II in the port of Limassol. This would involve requesting that the Cyprus port 
authorities inspect the vessel and assess whether it is operating lawfully with the appropriate regulatory certificates. 

Challenger II at sea: 

o Generally, the flag state has exclusive jurisdiction over its vessels on the high seas. Accordingly, should the 
Challenger II depart Cyprus' port and territorial waters, the United States may be able to exercise certain legal 
authorities to prevent the vessel from reaching the blockade. 

o There is no general U.S. legal authority to divert a vessel or order it to a port solely by virtue of the fact that it is 
U.S. flagged. However, if a U.S. flagged vessel is believed to be violating U.S. law, Coast Guard's legal authorities 
permit the U.S. to undertake a range of actions, including arrest and seizure, in order to prevent, detect, and 
suppress of violations of laws of the United States (14 USC 89). 

o Whether this could be effectively executed would likely depend on the availability of law enforcement or 
military assets physically present on scene. 
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With respect to possible violations of U.S. law: 

.. 
As we continue to proceed, I think it would be helpful to know ... 

1) Can we legally ask the Cypriot goverwuent not to allow the Challenger ll to leave the port ofLimassol? What 
justification could we use? 

2) If we wanted to have a U.S. ship (USCG or USN) do a pennissive boarding. what justification can we use? 

Thanks. 

-Pol-Mil Officer 

Office of Israel and Palestinian Affairs 

U.S. Department of State 

Unclassified: 
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202-64 7-4386 (office) 

2010 11:59 AM 

• - to try to get a better sense of legally available options, I have a call set up with USCG legal folks at 1430. 
What is dte specific request that GOI has made (''permiss1ve boarding")? 

Thanks .• 

• • thanks! 

Now what? Do we need to ask the USCG to tell the Challenger ll not to p1·oceed to GAZA? Do we need to decide 
how the USG will r espond to a GOI request for pemlissive boru·ding? 

Best 

• 
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Just to keep this group on the same page,- has c.on.finned that the relevant USCG's database shows that the 
vessel is validly registered in Delaware. We can now be comfortable in concluding that the vessel is properly 
characterized as U .S. flagged. 

US flagged vessels 

II- in case this comes up tomorrow. here is the situation as I understand it regarding the apparently US flagged 
vessels. 

In tenus of tl1e facts -

TI1ere are two vessels - Challenger I and Challenger II - that have been involved in this incident and are 
believed to be U.S. flagged vessels. Challenger I is believed to have been part of the flotilla tllat was intercepted on 
Monday by the IDF. altllough there were no v iolent confrontations with this vessel. Challenger II is believed to 
have bad mechanical difficulties and may be intended to breach the blockade in tile coming days ( estinlates rnnge 
from Wed to Saturday). 

We are not certain that the vessels are properly registered in the United States. Greek poli authority 
documentation showed both vessels as having Delaware registration munbers. Coast Guard is still checking 
whether those registrations are still valid: we should know tomon ow. IDF reported at various times that tl1ese 
vessels were actually flying Greek and St. Vincent flags (after earlier suggesting we take action because tlley were 
U.S. flagged) . lb.is also raises some doubt as to their nationality. 

It appears there are 12-20 persons on each vessel; Challenger II does not appear to include any AMCITs 
(again. based on Greek port docs). Cargo- hmnanitarian or otherwise- is not kuo\Vu The two vessels are pleasure 
craft (yachts) that apparently do not tend to make international voyages. They are not equipped with 
identification/tracking gear. ·which makes locating tllem more difficult. 

Efforts were underway on Friday-Saturday to notify the vesseVowners and pass tllem a warning regarding 
potential consequences oftwlawful activity. Unclear whether tile vessels or owners have been reached yet (and 
efforts to reach Challenger II may have been aborted because it dropped out of the original flotilla). We are seeking 
an update on the facts. 

In temlS of tile law-

Generally, d1e flag state has exclusive jurisdiction over its vessels on the high seas. _ .. 
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Given the murky facts, we have been advising against making legal characterizations to the Israelis or the 
press regarding what we can or cannot do to divert the vessel. 

In my opinion, a prudent course of action is to reach out to the vessels and their owners to communicate the risks 
and consequences of unlawful activity and advise against confrontation. Having said that, it's also quite clear that 
these vessels know what they are doing. I will provide updates as the factual picture develops. 

Thanks, 
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From: • • 
Subject: 
Date: 

-
SBU - HEADS UP Navy reports Challanger II has departed Limassol Cyprus 

Thursday, June 03, 20LO 3:26:19 PM 

Once again, a very fluid set of l·aets. If this is true, we may no longer have the oppo•tunity to work via the Cypriots . 

• 
United States Coast Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: HEADS 

FYI 

The vessel CHALLENGER II was one of two (the other is DIMITRJS-K) in port Limassol. Navy staff informed me 
that CHALLENGER II is underway from Limassol. 

R, JDF 

-CAPT USN 
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Seuior Naval Advisor 

Pol-Mil Bureaullnt'l Security Ops 

U.S. Department of State 

Unclass: (202) 647-0886 

Secure: (202) 6474155 

Fax: (202) 6474055 

(b) (5 ) De liber ativ e Pr ocess 

This strikes me as a good question. and we should not dismiss the possibility that we'll need to answer this 
question. 

(b ) (5) 

Deliberati v 

e Proc ess 

DHSCoastGuard0494 
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Thanks, .. 
LIOES 

2010 10:33 AM 

• 

Thanks 

• 

Subject: U.S. flagged vessels 

.. etal, great job, thanks!!! 

Worth the read from bottom to top!! 

Best 

• 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

Process 

(b) (5) 

Deliberative 

Process 

DHSCoastGuard0495 
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. RE: U.S. flagged vessels in the second wave of the GAZA Flotilla 

Pasted below are some factuaJ/legal bullets, which liFO provided informally to the 7th floor .... some of which 
respond to questions posed in the email string below. Also. I'm copying USCG colleagues, since some oftbe legal 
angles are in their lane (and they are of COUl'Se invited to correct or an1plify. as approptiate). 

Thanks. 

-
Factual Issues 

There are two vessels - Challenger I and Challenger II- that have been involved in this incident and are 
confirmed as U.S. flagged yachts (Delaware registered). Challenger I is believed to have been part of the flotilla 
that was intercepted on Monday by the IDF. although there were no violent confrontations with this vessel. 

Although the facts are uncertain. Challenger II is believed to be CUI'rently in the Cypriot port of Linlassol, 
with the likely intent of breaching tbe blockade in the coming days. Cypriot authorities have stated that they are not 
allowing ships to depru1 for the blockade. 

It appears there are 12-20 persons on each vessel; Challenger II does not apperu· to have any AMCITs on 
board. As a pleasUl·e craft. it is not equipped with identification/b:acki.ng gear, which makes it harder to track its 
location. 

Legal issues and possible courses of action 

01allenger ll in po11: 

DHSCoastGuard0496 
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o Cyprus is exercising its own domestic legal authorities to keep the vessel in port. We do not have visibility on 
what those authorities are and how long the vessel may be detained pursuant to Cyprus law. Should the vessel 
depart for Gaza, it could be in the vicinity of the blockaded area within approximately 15 hours. 

o Coast Guard informs us that options are potentially available for the U.S. to facilitate a temporary or even longer 
tem1 detention of the Challenger II in the port of Limassol. This would involve requesting that the Cyprus port 
authorities inspect the vessel and assess whether it is operating lawfully with the appropriate regulatory certificates. 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

Challenger 11 at sea: 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 02,2010 12: 12 PM 

DHSCoastGuard0497 
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.. 
As we continue to proceed, I think it would be helpful to know .. . 

I) Can we legally ask the Cypriot government not to allow the Challenger II to leave the port of Limassol? What 
justification could we use? 

2) If we wanted to have a U.S. ship (USCG or USN) do a permissive boarding, what justification can we use? 

Thanks, 

-Pol-Mil Officer 

Office of Israel and Palestinian Affairs 

U.S. Department of State 

Unclassified: 

Classified: 

202-647-4386 (office) 

2010 I 1:59AM 

DHSCoastGuard0498 
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• - to try to get a better sense of legally available options. I have a call set up with USCG legal folks at 1430. 
What is the specific request that GOI has made ("pemliss1ve boarding'')? 

Thanks .• 

Now what? Do we need to ask the USCG to tell the Challenger n not to proceed to GAZA 7 Do we need to decide 
how the USG will res pond to a GOI request for pemrissive boarding? 

Best 

• 

Just to keep this group on the same page,. has coufumed that the relevant USCG 's database shows that the 
vessel is validly registered in Delaware. We can now be comfortable in concluding that the vessel is properly 
characterized as U.S. flagged 

US flagged vessels 

· - in case tlris comes up tomorrow. here is the situation as I understand it regarding the apparently US flagged 

DHSCoastGuard0499 
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vessels. 

In tenus of the facts -

There are two vessels- Challenger I and Challenger II- that hav e been involved in this incident and are 
believed to be U.S. flagged vessels. Challenger I is believed to have been part of the flotilla tl1at was intercepted on 
Monday by the IDF. although there were no violent confrontations with this vessel. Challenger II is believed to 
have had mechanical difficulties and may be intended to breach the blockade in the coming days (estimates range 
from Wed to Satw·day). 

We are not cettain that the vessels are properly registered in the United States. Greek port auth01ity 
documentation showed both vessels as having Delaware registration numbers. Coast Guard is still checking 
whether tllose registrations are still valid; we should know tomon·ow. IDF reported at various times tltat tl1ese 
vessels were actually flying Greek and St. Vincent flags (after eat.·l.ier suggesting we take action because they were 
U.S. flagged). This also raises some doubt as to their nationality. 

It appears there are 12-20 persons on each vessel: Challenger ll does not appear to include any AMCITs 
(again, based on Greek po11 docs). Cargo- lnunau.itariau or otherwise - is not known. The two vessels are pleasure 
craft (yachts) that apparently do not tend to make intemational voyages. They are not equipped witl1 
.identific.ation/tracking gear, which makes locating them more difficult 

Efforts were undetway on Friday-Saturday to notify the vessel/owners and pass them a watuing regarding 
potential consequences of unlawful activity. Unclear whether the vessels or owners have been reached yet (and 
efforts to reach Challenger II may have been aborted because it dropped out of the original flotilla). We are seeking 
au update on the facts. 

In tenns of the law -

DHSCoastGuard0500 
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

Thanks, .. (b) ( 6) 

DHSCoastGuard0501 



All redactions on this page are per (b) (6) 

From: 
To: 

• Subject: 
Date: 

RE: 4:30pm Gaza flotilla conference call 

Thursday, June 03, 2010 2:46:25 PM 

I will be available to participate. 

Best Regards, 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Subject: 4:30pm Gaza flotilla conference call 

With apologies for the lack of notice, we have been asked to host an 
interagency (DoD, MARAD, JCS, USCG, State, Treasury) lawyers' conterence 
call for later this afternoon to discuss legal authorities related to US 
flagged vessels that may participate in future Gaza flotilla actions. 
We will host a call at 4:30 pm (call-in information to be circulated a 
bit later this afternoon). Please let us know if you can participate 
and ifthere are other lawyers from your organizations who we should 
invite to participate in this call. Thanks, -

-Deputy Legal Adviser 

National Security Staff 

202/456-9116 

DHSCoastGuard0502 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: a-tAU.fNGER U CONFERENCE CAU.. @ 1330 
Thursday, June03, 2010 2:11:50 PM 

1lJanks to evetyone who patticipated in the call. LANT has for action and u.ill worl:: with Intel folks to develop 
UNCLASS traffic to keep chain of conm1and updated and infomted. l11ere are myriad issues in play here. 
ACTEUR will continue to engage Cyprus to clarify facts of the current situation. 

With LANT provided inforn1ation we catl worlc inter-agency issues as required/requested. 

Guard 
CG-543 

Jmportauc.e: High 

Captain:;. Sirs, 

Please call the following nwnber at 1330 (East Coast) to discuss way forwat·d on this matter: 866-453-7172. then 
input 4521249 followed by # key. 

AJI pat1icipauts cau use this munber. 

~Activities 
Domestic Compliance Dhision (CG-5431) 
202.372.1221 

CAPT 
03.2010 12:56 PM 
CAPT 

Yes .... i bave a 1400 with respect to DW .... get - on a call to wor:k out lanes .... we are pulsing to I'd 
other US vsls os Eastern Med for CAA vis. s/rick 

Seut with Good (www.good.com) 

----Original Message·-­
From: - CAPT 

DHSCoastGuard0503 
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Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

• 

June 03, 20 I 0 II :42 AM Eastern Standard Time 
CAPT 

Do you want to have a conference call to determine lead on this? It does appear we have staffs working 
concurrently. 

Captain, U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-----Original Message----­
From: - CAPT 
Sent: June 03,20 10 10:42 AM 
To: CAPT 
Cc: 

• -- this is operational as wel l as political --please work to ACTEUR thru LANT. 

Commanding Officer, Activities Europe 

-----Original Message----­
From: - LCDR 
Sent: June 03, 20 I 0 II :59 AM 
To: 

Captain, 
I spoke with the US Embassy in Cyprus (specifically, the Special Agent in Charge of the Force Protection 
Detachment). He confirmed that the US Embassy knows about some of the activities of the Challenger I and II. He 
also stated that, as of last night (02JUN I 0), the government of Cyprus is officially denying entry of the Challenger 
ships into Cypriot territory. 

(b) (5) 

Deliberati 
ve Process 
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Based on news websites, we have information that the Cypriot government denied the Challenger boats access to 
Cypriot territorial waters even to use small boats to ferry passengers from the Challenger 2 to Turkish ships 
involved in the Gaza flotilla. The Cypriot government also used helicopters to enforce this decision. 

However, Cyprus does not control the northern half of their island (Turkish-occupied Cyprus). From news reports, it 
looks like the Challenger I pulled into the port ofFamagusta in Turkish-occupied Cyprus for repai rs on May 29th. 

I am waiting for a call back from one of my contacts at the US Embassy in Turkey to determine what information 
they have about this situation. 

v/rLCDR-

Senior Investigating Officer 
U.S. Coast Guard Activities Europe 
Rotterdam, Netherlands 
Office: + 31 I 0 442 4458 x205 
Mobile: +31 62-011-4138 

• I called the National Command Center (HQ) to find out if they had any new info (location specifically) on this vsl. 
They did not- I have copied them on this e-mail. My next step is to get contact info for Port State POC's in Cyprus 
and Greece should we need to interact with them at your direction (I don't want multiple CG reaching out to them at 
the same time). I'll stand by for further info. My cell and desk number are listed in my profile. 

Jack 

CAPT-
Commanding Officer, Activities Europe 

ER II potentially in Cyprus 

• 
Congrats on your new command. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

-----Original Message----­

From: -
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 20 I 0 04:54 PM Eastern Standard Time 

DHSCoastGuard0505 
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• 
I just got off the phone with the State Office of Legal Advisor on a couple of quick follow-up questions and want to 
provide you some additional infonuation (I've copied~ as well). Please also see the attached ere>.\' and 
Passenger lists for the Challenger I and Challenger II ~s associated with Challenger II), but we believe 
she may still be in Gl-eece. nus is a very serious situation from a foreign relations standpoint and may also 
implicate celiain financial sanctions regimes tmder US law. It is emerging very quickly and it is quite possible that 
the White House may specifically task us 011 relatively sho11 notice to take whatever actions we can. We are trying 
to lay the foundation for such action at present. A Principals Conmlittee meeting may occur tomorrow 011 this 
subject. The extremely high level of political interest nlight necessitate a swift response fi"om your staff to follow 
up this evening's fot1hcoming exchange with the Cypriots and put us in a good position to anticipate and respond to 
White House tasking. I have fiu1her asked State to identify a Legal Attache at a post in the region that nlight be 
available to assist. if necessary. 

Best Regards, 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 2100 Second Street, SW Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 

SIPR:·-· 

• 

I know you are out the door soon. so please fornrard as appropriate and advise a POC. 

Guard 
CG-543 

(b) ( 5) 

Del iber 
ative 
Process 
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From: 
Sent: 20 l 0 3:50 PM 
To: 
Subject: CHALLENGER ll potentially in Cyprus 

Captain, 

Commandant (CG-543) 
ATTN: Office of Vessel Activities 
U.S. Coast Guard 
2100 Second St., S.W. Stop 7581 
Washington, D.C. 20593-7581 
(202) 372-1221 

DHSCoastGuard0507 



All redactions on t his page are per (b) (6) 

From : 
To: 
Subject: 
Dat e: 

RE: Olallenger U briefill!l document 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:59:28 PM 

Ok.. maybe my comment was a bit snarky. -mah 

document 

I had seen it. (I'm not always in ihe dark. j11St most of the tiJue.) True. it raises many questions. bui that is kind of 
where we're at right now. 543 is primarily in fact-gathering mode .• 

- dlnternationalLaw 
U.S. Coast Guard (CG-0941) 
2100 Second St SW Stop 7121 
Washington, DC 20593-7121 

Sipr: 

document 

• Loob likt: . was ~.:o.:'u uu this but uol you. WaultXIlo kt:t:JJ yuu iu Utt: loop as wdl. Titt: MS-Word alladuu~:ul is 
styled as a "briefing" bnt it raises more issues than it resolves : ·) -
Sir- appears the boat in Cypms migllt be in a boar yard undergoing repairs ... which is a good thing. Vr~ 

DHSCoastGuard0508 
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-We have been working with ACTEUR, 0941 and interagency partners (CBP, State) to get a handle on information 
regarding the CHALLENGER II. Below and attached is what we know and what questions we have. Also attached 
is what Bud Darr sent to State, and it is consistent with what we have below. 

We are trying to get a handle on the current location of the vessels, but believe Cypriot report that they are in a yard 
undergoing repairs. State has issued a demarche to Cyprus asking for assistance. This puts Cyprus PSC on notice 
that we are aware of a potential problem so that we do not get a Paris MOU detention if the facts point to 
passengers or freight for hire. 

May want to pass to the boss/CG-5/DCO. 

v/r, 

Guard 

BRIEFING DOCUMENT CONCERNING CHALLENGER II AND ITS FREEDOM FLOTILLA ACTIVITIES IN 
SUPPORT OF FREE GAZA MOVEMENT 

Vessel information (source is State of Delaware Registration database): 

Challenger II is registered as a "pleasure" vessel with the State of Delaware. 
Vessel is approximately 66' 8" LOA and measures approximately 80grt. 
Vessel was built in 1977 and is of wooden construction. 
State registration: DL8172AC (confirmed valid on 02JUN I 0 w/ Delaware authorities). 

There is no MTSLE information concerning Challenger Tl. 

Cypriot PSC Authorities indicated that 19 passengers were disembarked from the vessel when it began to take on 
water as it prepared to participate in the Free Gaza Movement Freedom Flotilla. Cypriot PSC personnel also report 
vessel is reported to be undertaking repairs in Cyprus in the Limassol area. 

It is presently unknown how long the Challenger II has been principally used outside of the State of Delaware. 

ACTEUR was unable to determine if the passengers provided consideration for their carriage aboard the vessel. 

The vessel may have been carrying humanitarian cargo for Gaza as part of its Freedom Flotilla activities. 

(b) (5) 

Deliberati 

ve Process 

(b) (5) 

Delibera 

tive 

Process 
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CG-543 POC: 

(b) (5) 

Deliberat 

ive 

Process 
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From : 

• • Subject: 
Date: 
1m porta nee: 

Captains. Sirs. 

CHALLENGER TI CONFERENCE CAll @ 1330 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:06:48 PM 
High 

Please call the following number at 1330 (East Coast) to discuss way forward on this matter: 866-453-7172. then 
input4521249 followed by# key . 

• 1\ll participants can use this nmnber. -Office of Vessel Activities 
Domestic Compliance Di,'is ion (CG-5431) 
202.3 72.1221 

Yes .... i have a 1400 with respect to DW .... get- on a call to work out laues .... we are pulsing to I'd 
other US vsls os Eastern Med for CAA vis. sf rick 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

• 
Do you want to have a conference call to determine lead on tlus? It does appear we have staffs working 
conclll'rently. 

Guard 
CG-543 

010:42 AM 

DHSCoastGuard0511 
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• --this is operational as well as political -- please work to ACTEU R thru LANT. 

Commanding Officer, Activities Europe 

-----Original Message----­
From: - LCDR 
Sent: June 03,2010 11:59 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: CHALLENGER 11 potentially in Cyprus 

Captain, 
1 spoke with the US Embassy in Cyprus (specifically, the Special Agent in Charge of the Force Protection 
Detachment). He confumed that the US Embassy knows about some of the activities of the Challenger 1 and II. He 
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
looks like the Challenger 1 pulled into the port of Famagusta in Turkish-occupied Cyprus for repairs on May 29th. 

1 am waiting for a call back from one of my contacts at the US Embassy in Turkey to determine what information 
they have about this situation. 

v/rLCDR-

Senior investigating Officer 
U.S. Coast Guard Activities Europe 
Rotterdam, Netherlands 
Office: + 31 I 0 442 4458 x205 

(b ) (5) 

Del i berati 
ve Process 
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---Original Message--­

From: - S CAPT 
Sent: Jrn1e 03. 2010 9:55AM 
To: 

• I called the National Command Center (HQ) to find out if they had any new info (location specifically) on this vsl. 
They did not - I have copied them on this e-mail. My next step is to get contact info for Port State POC's in Cypms 
and Greece should we need to interact with them at your direction (I don't want multiple CG reaching out to them at 
the same time). rll stand by for fm1her info. My cell and desk munber are listed in my profile . • 

. Activities Ew·ope 

0 10:57 PM 

• 
Congrats on your new command. 

Sent with Good (v.1WW.good.com) 

---Original Message--­

From: -
Sent: Wednesday. JWle 02. 2010 04:54PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 

• 
I just got off the phone with the State Office of Legal Advisor on a couple of quick follow-up questions and want to 
provide you some additional infonnation (I've copied Eric and Scott as well). Please also see the attached crew and 
Passenger lists for the Challenger I and Challenger ll (Challenger I is associated with Challenger II). but we believe 
she may still be in Greece. Tilis is a very serious situation from a foreign relatious standpoint and may also 
implicate ce11ain financial sanctions regimes ooder US law. It is emerging very quickly and it is quite possible that 
the White House may specifically task us on relatively short notice to take whatever actious we catt We are trying 
to lay the fow1dation for such action at present. A Principals Conmuttee meeting may occw· tomorrmv on this 
subject. The extremely high le,·el of political interest might necessitate a swift response from your staff to follow 
up this evening's forthc01ning exchange with the Cypriots and put us in a good position to anticipate and respond to 
White House tasking. I have fin1her asked State to identify a Legal Attache at a post in the region that might be 
available to assist. if necessary. 

Best Regards. 

DHSCoastGuard0513 
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• 
United States Coast Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 2 100 Second Street, SW Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

• 

I know you are out the door soon, so please forward as appropriate and advise a POC. 

Guard 
CG-543 

2010 3:50 PM 

potentially in Cyprus 

Captain, 

v v-_, -._,) 

A TIN: Office of Vessel Activities 
U.S. Coast Guard 
2100 Second St., S.W. Stop 7581 
Washington, D.C. 20593-7581 

372-1221 

(b) (5) 

Deliberati 

ve Process 
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From : 
To: • Subject: 
Date: 

pot<onllally in Cypru.­

Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:59:33 PM 

Aye sir, available eKcept for 1400 Deepwater Horizon Legal call. 

- · CAPT. USCG 
Atlantic Area 
Staff Judge Advocate 

CAPT 
03. 2010 12:56 PM 
CAPT 

Yes ... .ibavea 1400 with respect to OW .... get--on a call to work out lanes .... we are pulsing to I'd 
other US vsls os Easlem Med for CAA vis. ~ 

Sent with Good (www.good.cotn) 

----Original Message----­
From: - CAPT 
Seut Thursday. June 03. 20LO 11:42 AMEastem Standard Time 
To: CAPT 
Cc: 

• 
Do you waul to have a conference call to detennine lead on this? It does appear we have staffs wot·kiug 
concurrently. 

Guard 
CG-543 

DHSCoastGuard0516 
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• - - this is operational as well as political - - please work to ACTEUR thru LANT. 

-----Original Message----­
From: - SCAPT 
Sent: June 03,2010 7:07AM 
To: 
Cc: 

CAPT 
Commanding Officer, Activities Europe 

-----Original Message----­
From: - LCDR 
Sent: June 03, 2010 II :59 AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: CHALLENGER II potentially in Cyprus 

-I spoke with the US Embassy in Cyprus (specifically, the Special Agent in Charge of the Force Protection 
Detachment). He confirmed that the US Embassy knows about some of the activities of the Challenger I and II. He 
also stated that, as of last night (02J UN I 0), the government of Cyprus is officially denying entry of the Challenger 
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
looks like the Challenger l pulled into the port of Famagusta in Turkish-occupied Cyprus for repairs on May 29th. 

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
Office: + 31 l 0 442 4458 x205 

liberativ 

Process 
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---Original Message-­

From: - CAPT 
Sent: JW1e 03. 2010 9:55AM 
To: 

• I called the National CoUlUland Center (HQ) to find out if they had any new info (location specifically) on this vsl. 
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
CoUlUlanding Officer. Activities Ew·ope 

Congrats on your new command. 

Sent with Good (v.1WW.good.com) 

• 
I just got off the phone with the State Office of Legal Advisor on a couple of quick follow-up questions and want to 
provide you some additional infonnation (I've copied- as well). Please also see the attached crew and 
Passenger lists for the Challenger I and Challenger II (Challenger I is associated with Challenger II). but we believe 
she may still be in Greece. Tilis is a very serious situation from a foreign relations standpoint and may also 
implicate ce11ain financial sanctions regimes under US law. It is emerging very quickly and it is quite possible that 
the White House may specifically task us on relatively short notice to take whatever actious we catt We are trying 
to lay the fow1dation for such action at present. A Principals Conmuttee meeting may occw· tomorrmv on this 
subject. The extremely high le,·el of political interest might necessitate a swift response from your staff to follow 
up this eveniug's forthcoming exchange with the Cypriots and put us in a good position to anticipate and respond to 
White House tasking. I have fin1her asked State to identify a Legal Attache at a post in the region that might be 
available to assist. if necessary. 

Best Regards. 

DHSCoastGuard0518 
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• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Mali time and International Law (CG-0941) 2100 Second Street, SW Washington, DC 2059 3 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

• 

I know you are out the door soon. so please forward as appropriate and advise a POC. 

Guard 
CG-543 

20103:50PM 

potentially iu Cyprus 

Captain. 

-Commandant (CG-543) 
ATIN: Office ofVessel Activities 
U.S. Coast Guard 
2 100 Second St.. S.W. Stop 7581 
Washington. D .C. 20593-7581 

372- 1221 

(b) ( 5) 

Deliberativ 
e Process 
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From: 
To: • Subject: 
Date: 

• 
in Cyprus 

Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:511:21 PM 

Per v-mail, called to discuss 3 issues. 

1. Cballenger below: will contact Bud. 

2. EAGLE charging notifications to DOJ - I have called and left v-mail for-

3. Froutie1· Sentinel MOTRFrocess questions. 

R 

11111111111-CAPT. USCG 
Atlantic Area 
Staff Judge Advocate 

10:52AM 

RE: CHALLENGER ll potentially in Cyprus 

Thanks 
Let's get a handle ou all US flagged \·essels in that t-etrion (eastem Med) . • 
Seur wifu Good (www.good.com) 

10:48 AM Eastern Standard Time 

FW: CHALLENGER II potentially in Cypms 

FY1 · HI VIS POLITICAL INTEREST 

BLUF: recreational vsls registered in Delaware not being allowed into Cypress under suspicion of being prut of a the 
effott to 1un the Gaza Blockade. There are 
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a. PAX for hire issues from US law 
b. Potential SOLAS 
c. International h1cident with Cyrpress. Turkey. and potentially Israel 
d. Has vis a PC level. 

LANT tracking at this time. but we did not get tlus until late in game. s/rick 

Captains. 

Have either of you had a heads up on this? 

Vir .. 

CAPT-
Commanding Officer. Activities Europe 

Captain. 
I spoke with the US Embassy in Cyprus (specifically, the Special Agent in Charge of the Force Protection 
Detachment) . He confirmed that the US Embassy knows about some ofthe activities of the Challenger I and ll. He 
also stated that. as of last night (02JUN1 0) . the government of Cyptus is officially denying en tty of the Challenger 
ships into Cypriot territory. 

Based on news websites. we have information that the Cypriot government denied the Challenger boats access to 
Cypriot territorial waters even to use small boats to ferry passengers from the Cballe.u_ger 2 to Turkish ships 
involved in the Gaza flotilla. The Cypriot government also used helicopters to enforce tlus decision. 

(b) ( 5) 

e l iber ativ 
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However, Cyprus does not control the northern half of their island (Turkish-occupied Cyprus). From news reports, it 
looks like the Challenger I pulled into the port of Famagusta in Turkish-occupied Cyprus for repairs on May 29th. 

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
They did not - I have copied them on this e-mail. My next step is to get contact info for Port State POC's in Cyprus 
and Greece should we need to interact with them at your direction (I don't want multiple CG reaching out to them at 
the same time). I'll stand by for further info. My cell and desk number are listed in my profile . • 

CAPT -
Commanding Officer, Activities Europe 

Su ER II potentially in Cyprus 

• 
Congrats on your new command. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

-----Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: W June 02, 20 I 0 04:54 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 
Cc: 
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• 
I just got off the phone with the State Office of Legal Advisor on a couple of quick follow-up questions and want to 
provide you some additional information (I've copied Eric and Scott as well). Please also see the attached crew and 
Passenger lists for the Challenger I and Challenger II (Challenger I is associated with Challenger ll), but we believe 
she may still be in Greece. This is a very serious situation from a foreign relations standpoint and may also 
implicate certain financial sanctions regimes under US law. lt is emerging very quickly and it is quite possible that 
the White House may specifically task us on relatively short notice to take whatever actions we can. We are trying 
to lay the foundation for such action at present. A Principals Committee meeting may occur tomorrow on this 
subject. The extremely high level of political interest might necessitate a swift response from your staff to follow 
up this evening's forthcoming exchange with the Cypriots and put us in a good position to anticipate and respond to 
White House tasking. I have further asked State to identify a Legal Attache at a post in the region that might be 
available to assist, if necessary. 

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
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Sent: June 02, 20 I 0 3:50 PM 
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
Too 
Subject: 
Oateo 
Attachments: 

FW: Challenger II briefug document 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:31:37 PM 
Olalleooer n Briefina.cbc 
FW CHALLENGER D - Galli! F!olilla.msg 

• Looks like. was cc'd on this but not you. Wanted to keep you in the loop as well. TI1e MS-Word at!aclunent is 
styled as a "briefing" but it raises more issues than it resolves :·) -
Sir - appears the boat in Cyprus might be in a boat yard lllldergoing repairs ... which is a good thing. Vr--

-We have been workiug with ACTEUR 0941 aud iuteragency partners (CBP. State) to get a handle ou infollllaiion 
regarcling the CHALLENGER II. Below aud attached is what we know aud what questions we have. Also attached 
is what Bud Dan· sent to State, and it is consistent with what we have below. 

We are trying to get a handle on the current location of the , ressels. but belieYe Cypriot report that they are in a yard 
undergoing repairs. State has issued a demarche to Cyprus asking for assistance. This puts Cyprus PSC on notice 
that we are aware of a potential problem so that we do no~ get a Paris MOU detention if the facts point to 
passengers or freight for hire. 

May wwt to pass to d1e boss/CG-5/DCO. 

v/r. 

Guard 
CG-543 

BRIEFING DOCUMENT CONCERNING CHALLENGER II AND ITS FREEDOM FLOTILLA ACTIVITIES IN 
SUPPORT OF FREE GAZA MOVEMENT 

Vessel informatiou(source is State crfDelaware Registration database): 

Cl13llenger II is registered as a "pleasure" wssel with the State of Delaware. 
Vessel is approximately 66' S"LOA and measw-es approximalely 80grt. 
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Vessel was built in 1977 and is of wooden construction. 
State registration: DL8172AC (confirmed valid on 02JUN 10 w/ Delaware authorities). 

There is no M1SLE information concerning Challenger Il. 

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
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BRIEFING DOCUMENT CONCERNING CHALLENGER II AND ITS FREEDOM 
FLOTILLA ACTIVITIES IN SUPPORT OF FREE GAZA MOVEMENT 

Vessel information (som-ce is State of Delaware Registration database): 

Challenger II is registered as a "pleasure'' vessel with the State ofDelaware. 
Vessel is approximately 66' 8"LOA and measures approximately 80grt. 
Vessel was built in 1977 and is of wooden construction. 
State registration: DL8172AC (confinned valid on 02JUN10 w/ Delaware authorities). 

There is no MISLE information concerning Challenger II. 

Cypriot PSC Authorities indicated that 19 passengers were disembarked from the vessel when it 
began to take on water as it prepared to participate in the Free Gaza Movement Freedom FlotiUa. 
Cypriot PSC personnel also repon vessel is reported to be undertaking repairs in Cypms in the 
Limassol area. 

It is presently unknown how long the Challenger II bas been principally used outside of the State 
of Delaware. 

ACTEUR was lmable to determine if the passengers provided consideration for their carriage 
aboard the vessel. 

The vessel may have been carrying humanitatian cargo for Gaza as part of its Freedom Flotilla 
activities. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

.. 
FW: CHALLENGER 11 , Gaza Flotilla 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 ll:ZO:Zl AM 

Below is what I just sent to the DHS Deputy General Counsel. It would be good if we could harmonize 
any CG messaging as closely as possible, so you might find this helpful. 

• 

Below is a quick summary of what we understand to be the present state of the CHALLENGER II 
matter, Please let me know if you require or desire additional information or background. 

Although the precise information is currently inconsistent and our confidence tn the facts remains 
substantially less than 100%, below are the key facts as we presently understand them: 

CHALLENGER II is a vessel of the United States, which is registered in the state of Delaware. 

It is owned and operated by a company named Western Mediterranean Tours LLC, of Wilmington, DE. 

According to multiple open source news reports, it is in its present general location for the purpose of 
participating in the Gaza Flotilla. (b ) ( S) Deliberative Process 

(b) ( 5 ) Deliberative Process 

CHALLENGER II took on significant water during its last attempt at participation in the flotilla and 
.entered Cyprus for repairs. 

The cypriot PSC authorities report that CHALLENGER II Is presently in Llmassol, Cyprus undergoing the 
necessary repairs and we are presently working to verify this report. 

US Coast Guard actions, in consultation with Dept. of State, L/OES: 

The US Coast Guard has been in direct contact with our Cypriot counterparts and may later request 
them to take action to detain CHALLENGER n until we can more thoroughly investigate the 
circumstances surrounding the vessel's operations. 

Contact information for Coast Guard Activities Europe (located in Rotterdam) was included in a draft 
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demarche that was to be delivered via Post in Nicosia this morning (EDT) . 

That demarche also included requests to assist in clarifying the present location and status of 
CHALLENGER II and to work directly with Coast Guard personnel in Rotterdam, who have been advised 
of the possible need for them to travel to Cyprus on very short notice. 

Coast Guard personnel can exercise law enforcement, as well as administrative inspection and 
investigation authority, on board this vessel while located in Cyprus and is currently exploring the 
options for potentially doing so. 

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
S ubject: 
Date: Thursday, June03, 2Ul0 11:54:25 AM 

thau.ks -Acting Judge Advocate Ckneral 
U.S. Coast Guard 
202-372-3728 

Cc: 
StlbJect RE: CHALLENGER U - Gaza 

rm glad to be of some help Joe. One supplemental fact is that there is a similar vessel named the CHALLEl\GER I. 
which Dept. of State reports they believe took part in the origiJ1al wave and was taken by the Israelis to one of their 
ports. Our plesent belief is that CHALLENGER I remaius there aud is accordWgly not the object of our immediate 
USG interest. That being said. the CG may have follow up work to do regarding that vessel that is less emergent in 
nature. 

Best Regai"ds . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Cbief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washington. DC 20593 
Pbone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-3 72-3972 
SIPR: 

Thanks .• , this is helpfuL 
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• 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(202) 282-8137 

This message and any attachments may contain attorney-client communications, attorney work product, and agency 
deliberative communications, all of which may be privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to 
the public. Please consult with the Department of Homeland Security, Otlice of General Counsel before disclosing 
any information contained in this email. 

• 
Below is a quick summary of what we understand to be the present state of the CHALLENGER II matter. Please let 
me know if you require or desire additional information or background. 

Although the precise information is currently inconsistent and our confidence in the facts remains substantially less 
than I 00%, below are the key facts as we presently understand them: 

CHALLENGER II is a vessel of the United States, which is registered in the state of Delaware. 

It is owned and operated by a company named Western Mediterranean Tours LLC, of Wilmington, DE. 

According to multiple open source news reports, it is in its present general location for the purpose of participating 
in the Gaza Flotilla. 

There is information (including a Greek customs document) suggesting that CHALLENGER II may be operating in 
contravention of US vessel inspection laws and the International Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea, 1974 
(SO LAS). 

According to the Dept. of State, Office of the Legal Advisor, there is also some possibility that involved American 
citizens could potentially be in violation of one or more domestic financia l sanctions regimes. 

CHALLENGER II took on significant water during its last attempt at participation in the flotilla and entered Cyprus 
for repairs. 

T he Cypriot PSC authorities report that CHALLENGER II is presently in Limassol, Cyprus undergoing the 
necessary repairs and we are presently worki ng to verify this report. 

US Coast Guard actions, in consultation with Dept. of State, LIOES: 

T he US Coast Guard has been in direct contact with our Cypriot counterparts and may later request them to take 
~ion to detain CHALLENGER ll until we can more thoroughly investigate the circumstances surrounding the 
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vessel's operations. 

Contact information for Coast Guard Activities Europe (located in Rotterdam) was included in a draft demarche that 
was to be delivered via Post in Nicosia this morning (EDT). 

That demarche also included requests to assist in clarifying the present location and status of CHALLENGER II and 
to work directly with Coast Guard personnel in Rotterdam, who have been advised of the possible need for them to 
travel to Cyprus on very short notice. 

Coast Guard personnel can exercise law enforcement, as well as administrative inspection and investigation 
authority, on board this vessel while located in Cyprus and is currently exploring the options for potentially doing 
so. 

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
Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:50:55 AM 

rm glad to be of some bel. . One supplemental fact is that there is a similar vessel named the CHALLB\GER I. 
·which Dept. of State repo11s they believe took pllli i11 the original wave aud was taken by the Israelis to one of their 
ports. Our present belief is that CHALLENGER I relll.!lins there and is ac~ordingly not the object of ottr immediate 
USG interest. That being said. the CG may have follow up work to do regatdu:~g that vessel that is less emerge11t in 
llJJture. 

Best Regards . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washington. DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

Subject: RE: CHALLENGER TI- Gaz.a Flotilla 

Thanks • • this is helpful . 

• -D eputy General C oUllSel 
Office of the General CollllSel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(202) 2S2-8137 

This message and any attachments may contain attorney-client communications, attorney work product, and agency 
delibemtive communications. all of which may be privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to 
the public. Please consult with the Department of Homeland Secmity. Office of General Cotmsel before disclosing 
any information contained in this email. 
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Cc: 
Subject CHALLENGER ll- Gaza 

• 
Below is a quick stunmary of what we understand to be the present state of the CHALLENGER n matter. Please Jet 
me know if you require or desire additional information or background. 

Although the precise informatiou is ctUTently incousistent and our confidence in the facts remains substantially less 
than 100%. below ru·e the key facts as we presently understru1d them: 

CHALLENGER ll is a vessel of the United States, which is registered in the state of Delaware. 

It is ov.ued ru1d operated by a compru1y nllllled Western Mediterranean Tours LLC, of Wilmington. DE. 

According to multiple open sotu-ce news repmts, it is in its present general location for the ptupose of participating 
in the Gaza. Flotilla. 

There is infom1ation (including a Greek customs document) suggesting that CHALLENGER n may be operating in 
contravention of US vessel iuspection laws and the lntemational Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea, 1974 
(SOLAS). 

According to the Dept. of State. Office of the Legal Advisor, there is also some possibility that in\·o)ved American 
citizens could potentially be in violation of one or more domestic financial sru1ctions regin1es. 

CHALLENGER II took on significant water during its last attempt at participation in the flotilla and entered Cyprus 
for repairs. 

The Cypriot PSC autllotities report that CHALLENGER ll is preseutly in Linlassol, Cyprus undergoing the 
necesSllly repairs and we are presently working to Yerify this repo1t. 

US Coast Guard actious. in consultation with Dept. of State. U OES: 

The US Coast Guard has been in direct contact with our Cypriot counterparts and may later request then1 to take 
actiou to detain CHALLENGER ll w1til we can more thoroughly investigate the circumstances surrounding the 
vessel's operatious. 

Contact information for Coast Guard Activities Europe (located in Rotterdrun) was included in a draft demarche that 
was to be delivered via Post in Nicosia this rooming (ED1). 

That demarche also included requests to assist in clru·ifyi.ng the present location and status of CHALLENGER ll and 
to work directly with Coast Guard persoooel in Rotterdam, who have been adv ised of the possible need for them to 
travel to Cypms on very sh011 notice. 

Coast Guard persounel can exercise law enforcen1ent. as well as administrative inspection and investigation 
authority. on board tllis vessel while located in Cyprus and is CtUTently exploring the optious for potentially doing 
so . 

Best Regards, 
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• 
Un Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2 100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

-
Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:48:13 AM 
Challenger U Brlefino.doc 
fW CHALLENGER U- Gaza E!orWa.msg 

We have been working witb ACTEUR, 0941 and interagency partners (CBP, State) to get a handle on information 
regarding the CHALLENGER lL Below and anached is what we know and what questions we have. Also auacl!.ed 
is what - sem to State, and it is consistent with what we have below. 

We are trying LO g~::t a hanule oo the current location of the vessels, but believe Cypriot reportlhat they are ill a yard 
undergoing repairs. State has issued a deman:he w Cyprus asking for assistanc:e. This puts Cyprus PSC ou notict: 
that we are awt~re of a potential problem so that we do nUL get a Paris MOV detention i l' the rac:ts point to 
passengers or freight tor hire. 

May w~mt to pass to the buss/CG-5/DCO. 

v/r, 

Guard 
CG-543 

BRIEFING DOCUMENT CONCERNING CHALLENGER II AND ITS FREEDOM FLOTILLA ACTIVITIES IN 
SUPPORT Of PREE GAZA MOVEMENT 

Vessel information (source is State of Delaware Registration database): 

Challenger II is registered as a ''pleasure'' vessel with the State of Delaware. 
Vessel is approximately 66. 8 .. LOA and measures approximately 80grt. 
Vessel was built in 1977 and is of wooden construction. 
State registration: DL8172AC (confirmed valid on 02JUN 10 w/ Delaware authorities). 

There is no )V(!SL£ information conc,erning Challenger 11. 

Cypriot PSC Authori ties indicated that 19 passengers were disembarked from the vessel when it be.gan to take on 
water as it prepared to participate in the free Oaza Movement Freedom Flori Ita. Cypriot PSC personnel also report 
vessel is reponed to be undertaking repairs in Cyprus in the Limassol area. 

It ts presently un.k.nown how long the Challenger 11 has been principally used outside of the State of Delaware. 

1\CTEU R was unable to determine if the passengers provided consideration for their carriage aboard the vessel. 

The vessel may have been carrying humanitarian cargo for Gaza as part of its Freedom Flotilla activities. 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

(b) (S) Deliberative Process 
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(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

CG-543 POC: 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 
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BRIEFING DOCUMENT CONCERNING CHALLENGER ll AND ITS FREEDOM 
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

There is no MISLE information concerning Challenger ll. 

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

It is presently unknown how long the Challenger ll bas been principally used outside of the State 
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
To~ 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date~ 

.. 
FW: CHALLENGER IT • Gaza Flotilla 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:20~21 AM 

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
matter. Please let me know if you require or desire additional information or background. 

Although the precise information is currently inconsistent and our confidence in the facts remains 
substantially less than 100%, below are the key facts as we presently understand them: 

CHALLENGER II is a vessel of the United States, which is registered in the state of Delaware. 

It is owned and operated by a company named Western Mediterranean Tours LLC, of Wilmington, DE. 

According to multiple open source news reports, It is in its present general location for the purpose of 
participating in the Gaza Flotilla. (b ) ( 5) Deliberative Process 

(b ) (5) Deliberative Process 

CHALLENGER II took on significant water during its last attempt at participation in the flotilla and 
entered Cyprus for repairs. 

The Cypriot PSC authorities report that CHALLENGER I1 is presently in Limassol, Cyprus undergoing the 
necessary repairs and we are presently working to verify this report. 

us Coast Guard actions, Tn consultation with Dept. of State, L/OES: 

The US Coast Guard has been in direct contact with our Cypriot counterparts and may later request 
them to take action to detain CHALLENGER II until we can more thoroughly investigate the 
circumstances surrounding the vessel 's operations. 

Contact information for Coast Guard Activities Europe (located in Rotterdam) was included in a draft 
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demarche that was to be delivered via Post in Nicosia this morning (EDT). 

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
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from: 
To: • Subject: 
Date: 

pote'nba'llyin Cyprus 
Thursday, June03, 2010 11:'\5:45 AM 

I am available ar auy time. bd 

• 
Do you waul to !lave a conference call to detennine lead on this? It does appear we have staffs worlci.ug 
cone uneu 1 I y. 

Guard 
CG-543 

• --this i~ operational as weU as political -- please work to ACIEUR thm LANf. 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

~Activities Europe 

--Original Message---
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

v/r LCDR -

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
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Subject FW: CHALLENGER IT potentially in Cypms 

• 
Congrnts on your new conuuand. 

Sent with Good (>vww.good.com) 

02. 2010 04:54PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 
Cc: 

• 
I just got off the phone with the State Office of Legal Advisor on a couple of quick follow-up questions and want to 
prov;de you some additional infonuation (I've copied- as well). Please also see the attached crew and 
Passenger lists for the Challenger I and Cballenger IT (Challenger Irs associated with Challenger II). but we believe 
she may still be in Greece. TIJ.is is a very serious situation from a foreign Ielations standpoint and may also 
inJplicate certain financial sanctions regimes under US law. It is emerging very quickly and it is quite possible that 
the White House may specifically task us on relatively sh011 notice to take whatever actions we can. We are trying 
to lay the fotmdation for such action at present. A Principals Committee meeting may occur tomorrow on this 
subject. The extremely high level of political interest might necessitate a swift response from your staff to follow 
up this evening's forthcoming exchange with the Cypriots and put us in a good position to anticipate and respond to 
WIJ.ite House tasking. I have fwiher asked State to identify a Legal Attache at a post in the region that might be 
available to assist. if necessary. 

Best Regards . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office ofMaritime and International Law (CG-0941) 2100 Second Street. SW Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

• 
Vessel may be participating in a forthcoming attempt to 11111 the Gaza blockade. Based on the present infonnation. 
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vessel is a Delaware-registered recreational vessel operating in the Western Mediterranean. Vessel may be 
currently docked in Limassol, Cyprus. There is some question about the nature of the passengers being carried 
onboard (are any for hire?). It may become necessary for ACTEUR to verify vessel is operating as recreational 
vessel (and not a UPV or SPY). Vessel is not documented for commercial service. Operators license may also be 
an issue if we find out it is operating commercially. Vessel reportedly measures under I OOgrt (approximately 66' in 
length). We do plan to engage PSC authori ties with Cyprus and see if they can get eyes on it. 

I know you are out the door soon, so please forward as appropriate and advise a POC. 

Guard 
CG-543 

From: 
Sent: , 2010 3:50 PM 
To: 
Subject: CHALLENGER 11 potentially in Cyprus 

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
RE: CHALLENGER II potentially in Cyprus 

Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:42:28 AM 

Do you want to have a conference call to determine lead on this? It does appear we have staffs working 
concurrently. 

Guard 
CG-543 

Subject: FW: CHALLENGER II potentially in Cyprus 

• --this is operational as well as political --please work to ACTEUR thru LANT. 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

Activities Europe 

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
involved in the Gaza flotil la. The Cypriot government also used helicopters to enforce this decision. 

However, Cyprus does not control the northern half of their island (Turkish-occupied Cyprus). From news reports, it 
looks like the Challenger I pulled into the port ofFamagusta in Turkish-occupied Cyprus for repairs on May 29th. 

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
Office: +31 I 0 442 4458 x205 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

•• I called the National Command Center (HQ) to find out if they had any new info (location specifically) on this vsl. 
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

II potentially in Cyprus 

• 
Congrats on your new command. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 
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-----Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: Wedn June 02, 20 I 0 04:54PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 
Cc: 

• 
- the phone with the State Office of Legal Advisor on a couple of quick follow-up questions and want to 
provide you some additional information (I've copied - as well). Please also see the attached crew and 
Passenger lists for the Challenger I and Challenger II (Challenger I is associated with Challenger II), but we believe 
she may still be in Greece. This is a very serious situation from a foreign relations standpoint and may also 
implicate certain financial sanctions regimes under US law. It is emerging very quickly and it is quite possible that 
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

Deputy Ch ief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 2 100 Second Street, SW Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

• 
Vessel may be participating in a forthcoming attempt to run the Gaza blockade. Based on the present information, 
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
an issue if we find out it is operating commercially. Vessel reportedly measures under IOOgrt (approximately 66' in 
length). We do plan to engage PSC authorities with Cyprus and see if they can get eyes on it. 

I know you are out the door soon, so please forward as appropriate and advise a POC. 
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Captain, U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

Captain, 

'-''-'-~'"TJ) 

2010 3:50PM 

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
FW: CHALLENGER II - Gaza Flotilla 

Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:20:48 AM 

Below is what I just sent to the DHS Deputy General Counsel. It would be good if we could harmonize any CG 
messaging as closely as possible, so you might find this helpful. 

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

CHALLENGeR II is a vessel of the United States, which is registered in the state of Delaware. 

It is owned and operated by a company named Western Mediterranean Tours LLC, of Wi lmington, DE. 

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
citizens could potentially be in violation of one or more domestic financial sanctions regimes. 

CHALLENGER II took on significant water during its last attempt at participation in the flotilla and entered Cyprus 
for repairs. 

The Cypriot PSC authorities report that CHALLENGER II is presently in Limassol, Cyprus undergoing the 
necessary repairs and we are presently working to verify this report. 

US Coast Guard actions, in consultation with Dept. of State, L/OES: 

The US Coast Guard has been in direct contact with our Cypriot counterparts and may later request them to take 
action to detain CHALLENGER I! until we c.an more thoroughly investigate the circumstances surrounding the 
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
CHALLENGER II • Gaza Rotilla 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:11:19 AM 

Below is a quick summary of what we understand to be the present state of the CHALLENGER II matter. Please let 
me know if you require or desire additional information or background. 

Although the precise information is currently inconsistent and our confidence in the facts remains substantially less 
than 100%, below are the key facts as we presently understand them: 

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
necessary repairs and we are presently working to verity this report. 

US Coast Guard actions, in consultation with Dept. of State, LIOES: 

The US Coast Guard has been in direct contact with our Cypriot counterpans and may later request them to take 
action to detain CHALLENGER II until we can more thoroughly investigate the circumstances surrounding the 
vessel's operations. 

Contact information for Coast Guard Activities Europe (located in Rotterdam) was included in a draft demarche that 
was to be delivered via Post in Nicosia this morning (EDT). 

That demarche also included requests to assist in clarifying the present location and status of CHALLENGER IT and 
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
STPR: 
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From: • Subject: 
Date: 

RE: GAZA AID FLOTILlA AT THE IMO 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:03:38 AM 

TOIUNP asked if the US may have sought to cri ticize Cuba after the Mariel boat lift resulted in a number of 
casualt ies at sea. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: GAZA AID FLOTILLA AT THE IMO 

OK, greybeards, I'm checking on whether the IMO has ever condemned a country for actions that resulted in loss of 
life similar to Israel's actions last weekend with respect to the Gaza notilla. I can't recall anything like this ever 
happening but wanted to check with you to see if you have a different recollection. 

TCC is meeting this week, and Council meets next week. You can imagine the efforts by Turkey and a handful of 
others for TCC to formally condemn the Israeli actions. The S-G, TCC Chair (RADM Olimbo!) and Tom Johnson 
for the USDBL have, so far, successfully worked the issue so that the TCC report will only reflect the statement of 
Turkey. Turkey's al ready laid a marker that they'll pursue it more assertively at Council next week (and Jeff Lantz 
is the chair). 

The question above came from the 10 office that works the UN political side, so it's only a background question for 
10/ UNP's edification. I recall some efforts to put Denmark on report after one of the more notorious Somali piracy 
incidents, and the saga between India and ROK on the detention of the master and engineer after the collision in 
Korea but nothing that resulted in the IMO taking a decision to condemn. So, please advise if your recall is 
different. 

Many thanks. v/r. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Dat e: 

TI1anks-

RE: GAlA AID FLOTILJ..A ATlliE 1~10 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:58:27 AM 

GAZA AID FLOTILLA AT THE IMO 

.. I don't recall IMO ever fonnally condenming a colllltry. Usually, 
when one member state is pissed off about something or other. the 
aggrieved country will place a statement in the report. as will happen 
at TCC. (Russia did that to the U.S. about 6 years ago. in. the 
aftem1ath of the Virgo/Starbotmd collision case). 

Occasionally. the SG ·will include written remarks in the reco1·d 
expressing concei:n or d.ispleasw·e oYer something, but t11ar's about as 

strong as I've ever seen it get. • 

P.S. Titi.s is the second time this week I have been refened to as a 
graybeard. I will have you know that while the little hair remairti.ng on 
my head is indeed gray, ifl fail to shave, my facial hair comes in as a 
lustrous brown. :-) 

and Intemational Law 
U .S. Coast Guard (CG-0941) 
2100 Second St SW Stop 7121 
Washington. DC 20593-7121 

Sipr: 

OK, greybeards. rm checking on whet1Jer the IMO has ever condemned a 
country for actions that resulted in loss of life sinlilar to Israel's 
actions last weekend with respect to the Gaza flotilla. I can't recall 
anyt~ like Ibis ever happening but wanted to check with you to see if 
you have a different recollection. 
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TCC is meeting this week, and Council meets next week. You can imagine 
the efforts by Turkey and a handful of others for TCC to formally 
condemn the Israeli actions. The S-G, TCC Chair !) an~ 
- for the USDEL have, so far, successfully Issue so 
that the TCC report will only reflect the statement of Turkey. Turkey's 
already laid a marker that they'll pursue it more assertively at Council 
next week (and - is the chair). 

The question above came from the TO office that works the UN political 
side, so it's only a background question for 10/UNP's edification. I 
recall some efforts to put Denmark on report after one of the more 
notorious Somali piracy incidents, and the saga between India and ROK on 
the detention of the master and engineer after the collision in Korea 
but nothing that resulted in the IMO taking a decision to condemn. So, 
please advise if your recall is different. 

Many thanks. v/r . 
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From : 
Too 
Subject: 
Dat eo 

GAlA AID FLOTILLA AT THE INO 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:40:09 AM 

OK, greybeards. I'm checking 011 whether the IMO bas ever condemned a cotmtry for actions that resulted in loss of 
life similar to Israel's actions last weekend with respect to d1e Gaza flotilla. I can ·1 recall anything like this ever 
happening but wanted to check with you to see if you have a different recollection. 

TCC is meeting this week. and Council meets next week. You can imagine fue efforts by Turkey and a handful of 
others for TCC to fonnally condemn IJ1e Tsraeli actions. The S-G. TCC Chair - !)and­
for the USDEL have. so far, successfully worked the issue so that the TCC report will only reflect the statement of 
TUIXey. Turkey's already laid a marker that they'll pursue it more assertively at Councilne:>..i week (and­
is the cbait} 

TI1e quesrion above came from the IO office that worlcs the UN political side. so ifs only a backgrotutd question for 
10/UNP's edification. I re.call some efforts to put Denmark on report after one of the more notorious Somali piracy 
incidents, and the saga between India and ROK on the detention of the master and engineer after the collision in 
Korea but nothing that resulted in the IMO taking a decision to condemn. So. please advise if your recall is 
different. 

Many thanks. v/r. 
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From : 
To: • Subject: 
Oate: 

Nicosia 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:11:12 AM 

Tllanks- That's really good info1marion. for certain. but definitely not dispositive. We continue to need facts. 
first and foremosl. but I'm al:;o uot at all !:;ure ihat inYalidating the DE regis tiatioo means it is not a "vessel of the 
United States." Being ''titled under the law of a state" is sufficient for that purpose and giving up our claim to 
j urisdiction might not be in ow· best inten~st. so I'm extremely reluctant to head down ibat road abseut certainty on 
it . 

• 
Subject: RE: Demarche to Emb Nieosia 

Captain-

I just concluded my conversation with a representative of the State of Delaware on this aspect. The mere presence 
of an office is not w.fficient: the vessel must be USED in Delaware State waters. The representative appeared to be 
aware of our regulation and understood that non-use in Delaware State waters would invalidate the vessel's 
registration. 

I utilized thefollov.ri.ng mm1ber: (302) 739-9916: I spoke with- " and her supervisor is- (who 
was momentarily aware from her desk). 

~I Activities 
Domestic Compliance Division (CG-5431) 
202.372.1221 

. : As we discussed in the halt recmnmend we engage with the State foll:s in D elaware to see what their 
interpretation of "priucipaiJy used" is. The corporation does have an office in Delaware. I don't know if that's 
enough.-FJK 

Captain- , USCG 
Clue( Office of Maritime and International Law 
U.S. Coast Guard (CG-0941) 
2100 Second St SW Stop 7121 
Washington, DC 20593-7121 
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Sipr 

• 
Just left you a voice mail about this next item. Courtesy of ACTEUR staff, it appears that a certificate of number 
(issued by a State) becomes invalid 60 days after the day on which the vessel is no longer principally used in the 
State where the c.ertificate was issued (see 33 CFR 173.77). Does this mean the vessel is no longer a U.S.-flagged. 
vessel? 

lf so, we should change the language below to indicate this aspect to the appropriate PSC authority (Cyprus and/ or 
Turkey) and advise both Delaware and the vessel owner/operator of same. 

Office of Vessel Activities 
Domestic Compliance Division (CG-5431) 
202.372.1221 

-----Original Message----­

From: -
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:09AM 
To: 

., 
This is what I recommend for the demarche that is going ASAP. Any thoughts? bd 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

(b) (5) 

Deliberati 

ve Process 
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We'll consult with our clients in the morning and circle up on that. If it is recommended by us, we'll provide some 
language. Bud 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Gents- first, many thanks for collaborative effort. Our policy folks 
are now preparing a demarche to the Govt of Cyprus, to be sent first 
thing in the AM. 

Question is whether you think we should make any request through dip 
channels regarding the course of action that you had described earlier 
today. Eg do we want to ask them to inspect the vessel to see what 
certificates it is carrying (or not). We don't need an answer until 
tomorrow AM, but IF/IF you'd think it's prudent to include any 
particular request through dip channels, could you punch out a few 
bullets on what we'd ask the GoC to do? 

Thanks, .. 
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From: 

• Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Nicosia 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:00:42 AM 

I just concluded my conversation w ith a representative ofthe State of Delaware on this aspect. The mere presence 
of an office is not sufficient: the vessel must be USED iu Delaware State waters. The representative appeared to be 
aware of our regulation and understood that non-use i.n. Delaware State waters would uwalidate the vessel's 
registration. 

I utilized the followingnrunber: (302) 739-9916: I spoke with·- " and her supervisor is- (who 
was momentarily aware from her desk). 

~I Activities 
Domestic Compliauce Di ,·ision (CG-5431) 
202.372.1221 

.. As we discussed in the hall. recommend v.re engage with the State folks in Delaware to see what their 
in£eq>retaliou of "principally used" is. The corporation does bave an office iuDelaware. I don't know if !hat's 
enougl1 .• 

CaptaiJ1--. USCG 
Chief; O~time and lntemational Law 
U.S. Coast Guard (CG-0941) 
2100 Second St SW Stop 7121 
Wasb.i.ugton. DC 20593-7121 

Sipr: 

hnportance: High 

• 
Just lefl you a voice mail about this ne.xt item. Courtesy of ACTEl.JR staff it appeat:s that a ceitificate of number 
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(issued by a State) becomes invalid 60 days after the day on which the vessel is no longer principally used in the 
State where the certificate was issued (see 33 CFR 173.71). Does this mean the vessel is no longer a U.S.-flagged 
vessel? 

If so. we should change the language below to indicate tlus aspect to the appropriate PSC authority (Cypms and/ or 
Turkey) and advise both Delaware and the vessel owner/operator of same. 

~lActi~ties 
Domestic Compliance Division (CG-5431) 
202.372.1221 

-----Original Message---­

From: -
Sent: Thursday. JlUle 03, 2010 9:09AM 
To: 

-This is what I recommend for the demarche that is going ASAP. Any thoughts? bd 

(b) (5)Deliberative Process 

(b) (5) Deliberative Process 

We'll consult with our clients in the morning and circle up on that. If it is recommended by us. we'll provide some 
lat1guage. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 
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Gents -first. many tlumks for collaborative effort. Our policy folks 
are now preparing a demarche to the Govt of Cyp1us, to be sent fu'St 
thing in the AM. 

Question is whether you think we should make any request tlrrough clip 
channels regarding the course of action that you had described earlier 
today. Eg do we want to ask them to inspect the vessel to see what 
certificates it is carrying (or not) . We don't need an answer until 
tomon-ow AM. but IF/IF you'd think it's prude11f to include any 
particular request through dip channels, could you ptmch out a few 
bullets on what we'd ask the GoC to do? 

Thanks, 

-
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Importance: 

• 

RE: Demarche to Emb Nicosia 

Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:19:07 AM 
High 

Just left you a voice mail about this next item. Courtesy of ACTEUR staff, it appears that a certificate of number 
(issued by a State) becomes invalid 60 days after the day on which the vessel is no longer principally used in the 
State where the certificate was issued (see 33 CFR 173.77). Does this mean the vessel is no longer a U.S.-flagged 
vessel? 

If so, we should change the language below to indicate this aspect to the appropriate PSC authority (Cyprus and/ or 
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

(b) ( 5 l Deliberative Process 

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, .June 02, 2010 R:55 PM 
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We'll consult with our clients in the morning and circle up on that. If it is recommended by us. we'll provide some 
language . • 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Gents- first. many thanks for collaborative effort. Our policy folks 
are now preparing a demarche to the Go vi of Cyptus, to be sent first 
thing in the AM. 

Question is whether you think we should make any request through dip 
channels regarding the course of action that yon had described earlier 
today. Eg do we want to ask them to inspect the vessel to see what 
certificates it is carrying (or not). We don't need an answer tmti.l 
tomonow AM, but IFIJF you'd think it's pmdent to include any 
particular request through dip channels, could you ptmch out a few 
bullets on what we'd ask the GoC to do? 

Thanks. 

-
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From: 
To: 

• Subject: 
Date: 

-
li I] 

RE: Demarche to Emb Nicosia 

Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:10:01 AM 

This is what I recommend for the demarche that is going ASAP. Any thoughts? bd 

(b) (5 ) Deliberative Process 

(b) (S)Deliberative Process 

. ·- . - ocess 

We'll consult with our clients in the morning and circle up on that. If it is recommended by us, we'll provide some 
language . • 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: 
Sent: Time 
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
today. Eg do we want to ask them to inspect the vessel to sec what 

DHSCoastGuard0566 



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

Thanks, .. (b) (6) 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FW: CHALLENGER II potentially in Cyprus 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 7:02:28 AM 
IMG 12l.odf 

Sent w ith Good (WvAv.good.eom) 

• I called the National Command Center (l-!Q) to tind out If they had any n.ew into (location specifically) on thls vsl. 
They did not- I have copied them on this e-mai l. My next step is to get contact info for Port State POC's in Cyprus 
and Greece sflOuld we need to interact with them at your direction ( I don't want multiple CG reaching out to them at 

the same lime). I'll stand by for further info. My cell and <.lesk number are listed in my profile . • 
CAPT -
Commanding Officer, Activities Europe 

H) 10:57 PM 

ER II potentially in Cyprus 

• 
Congrats on your new command. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

01, 2010 04:54PM Eastern Standard Time 

Cc: 

• 
I j ust got ofTthe phone with the State Office of Legal Advisor on a couple of quick follow-up questions and want to 
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
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-094 1) 2100 Second Street, SW Washington, DC 20593 
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

543) 
ATTN: Office of Vessel Activities 
U.S. Coast Guard 
2100 Second St., S.W. Stop 7581 
Washington, D.C. 20593-7581 

372-1221 
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I a~ 
~~~ 

E.hAitNIKH llHMOK'PATIA 
HELLENIC AJ;P.1!.~LIC 

YnOYPfEIO OIKONOMIKON 
MINISTRY OF FINANCE 

rf.N1KH £l/NI:H TEAONEION HI E(I)K 

~£;~!9 KINHtHI<' l,{a) 
TRANSIT LOG 

To : +3 0107245313 
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From : 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Demarche to Emb Nicosia 
Wednesday, June 02, 2010 8:54:52 PM 

We'll consult with our clients in the morning and circle up on that. If it is recommended by us, we'll provide some 
language . • 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Time 

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
certificates it is carrying (or not). We don't need an answer unti l 
tomorrow AM, but TF/TF you'd think il's prudent to include any 
pa1ticular request through dip channels, could you punch out a few 
bu llets on what we'd ask the GoC to do? 

Thanks, 

-

DHSCoastGuard0578 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

• 

RE; CHALlENGER II potentially ln Cyprus 
Wednesday, June 02,2010 4:54:03 Pl'l 
W.<;al.odf 

1 just got off the phone ;vith the State Office of Legal Advisor on a couple of quick follow-up questions and want to 
provide you some additional infom1ation (I've copied - as well). Please also see the attached crew and 
Passenger lists for the Challenger I and Challenger II (Challenger lis associated with Challenger II). but we believe 
she may ~till be in Greece. This is a very serious situation from a foreign relations standpoint and may also 
implicate certain tinancial sanctions regimes under US law. It is emerging very quickly and it is quite possible that 
the White House may specifically task us on relatively short notice to take whatever actions we can. We are t1ying 
to lay the foundation for such action at present. A Principals C<>mmittee meeting may occur tomorrow on this 
su~ject. The extremely high level of political interest might necessitate a swift response from your stalfto follow 
up this evening's forthcoming exchange with the Cypriots and put us in a good position to anticipate and respond to 
White House tasking. J have lu11her asked State to identify a Legal Attache at a post in the region that might be 
avai !able to assist, if necessary. 

Best Regards . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office ofMaritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
21 00 Second Stree~. SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SlPR: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 

• 
liberative 

DHSCoastGuard0579 
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I know you are out the door soon, so please forward as appropriate and advise a POC. 

Guard 

-----Original Message----­
Prom: 
Sent: 20 I 0 3:50 PM 
To: 

II potentially in Cyprus 

Captain, 

mandant -543) 
ATTN: Office of Vessel Activities 
U.S. Coast Guard 
2100 Second St., S. W. Stop 7581 
Washington, D.C. 20593-7581 

372-1 221 

DHSCoastGuard0580 
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from: 
T O! 

Subject: 
Date! 

Sir: 

RE: PC on Gaza Flotilla Thursday evening 
Wednesday, Jur>e 02, 2010 4:49: 5~ PM 

I am asking regarding the PC. Have not heard yet. Can you please continue to copy me on any white papers the CG 
might write if they will be used at a PC. Might reduce the last lllinute msh for paper. 

vr • -Director. Maritime Securi1y Policy 
and International Border Programs 
The White House 
National Security Staff 

--,USCG 
Chlef()ffi':"":;fi:Taritime and Iotenl3tionall..aw U.S Coast Guard (CG-094l) 2100 Second St SW Stop 7121 
WasbiJlgton. DC 20593-7121 

Sipr: 

--Original Messag--

(b ) ( 5) 

Deliberat 

ive 

Proces s 
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
S. Has anyone else heard about this and can I giv~ a point of contact on that issue. It sounds like an 
LIHRR and LIUNA task in preparation for HCR, but cannot be sure. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachmen ts: 

Captain-

Vessel does have an active registration from the State ofDela'"'-are. According to page 2 of the aitachment. primruy 
use is ''pleasure ... 

~I Activities 
Domestic Compliance DiYision (CG-5431) 
202.372.1221 

02 2010 3:23PM 

Mr-
The regis tration certificate is active according to data in the Vessel Identification System. The at1ached is part of the 
vessel profile in VIS. 

If you would like mot-e infonnation on the 302. 739.9916) of 
the DE Division ofFish aud Wildlife Erlforcement -
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**For Official Use Only** 

Results for Vessel: No Data 
HuU lD Number: DLZ12705D710 

Registration Number: DL8172AC 

Registration Authority: DE - DELAWARE 
Registration Type: State Registered 

Ow net Information 
Primary Owner Name: Western Mediten·anean Trips 

Date of Birth: No Data 

SSN:NoData 

Individual Tax fdenti:tication Number 1\r D 
(ITIN): JYO ata 

Tax Jdenti fication Number (TIN): No Data 

State ID Ntm1ber: No Data 

D rivers License Number: No Data 

Party Type: Business/Organization 

Owner Address: Si lverside Rd Challenger U3511 

City: WiJmington 
State: DE 

County: New Castle 

Zip Code: 1981 0 - 4822 

Secondary Owners 
Sec.ond Party Owner Name: PLUS LLC 

Third Party Owner Name: No Data 

Secondmy Address Information 

Address: No Data 

City; No Data 

State: No Data 

Zip Code: No Data - XKX.X"" 

Back To Top 

Vessel Information. 
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Vessel Name: No Data 

Primary Use: Pleasure 

Registration Certificate Effective Date: April 1, 2010 

Registration Certificate Expiration Date: No Data 

Registration Certificate Status: Active 

Vessel Manufacturer/Make: No Data 

Model YearlY ear Built: 1977 

Length in Ft/In: 66' 8" 

Vessel Type: No Data 

Hull Material: Wood 

Engine Drive Type: Inboard 

Propulsion Type: Propeller 

Fuel Type: Diesel 

Engine Make: No Data 

Engine Serial Number: No Data 

Engine Year: No Data 

Horsepower: 0 
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From: 
To: • Subject: 
Date: 
Attachmen ts: 

• As discussed. For OLG action if anything develops over the weekcnd.-FJK 

Captain- USCG 
Chief. Office ofMruitime and International Law 
U.S. Coast Guard (CG-0941) 
2100 Second St SW Stop 7121 
Washington. DC 20593-7121 

Sipr: 

New info attached. Looks like 2 of the vessels in question are US flagged. Challenger I and Challenger II. Suspect 
they are not outfitted with LRlT equipment... 

1bank.'>. -
Navy on Free Gaza 

All -- State very much appreciates tltese quick respoiJSe efforts by Coast Guard. The latest information I've recei\·ed 
is that our Defense Attache in EMB Tel Aviv reports that ONI and Six.th Fleet are "confident'' that the vessels in 
question are not legitimately U.S. flagged (as some had suspected). 

rm inclined to think we should operate Wlder that assumption 1.UltiVuuJess we receiYe indications to the contraty. ri1 
pass on additional information that I receiye regarding identification/status of the vessels. 

Thank you again. -U.S. Department of State 
Office of the Legal Adviser for Oceans. Environment and Science (IJOES) 
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Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Alcon, 

As this issue unfolds I would like to stress that the HQ CMD Center and OPCOM(MIFC) are positioned to fulfill 
generic vessel location requests and request they be advised as appropriate. As you probably know, they have the 
24X7 watches, depending on what is needed. In addition to LRIT and ORBCOMM AIS, we do have COP (GCCS) 
information that may be valuable/useful including both UNCLAS and CLAS information (which includes LRIT, 
ORBCOMM AIS and other national technical sources). 

v/r 

CD Rill 
-----Original Message----­
From: lllllllllllll 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Thanks very much .. A spreadsheet would probably be best. I'll invite - to be a little more 
specific about the query that would best suit the USG needs, but l think it would be essentially framed as: 

US-f1agged vessels equipped with LRIT; 

Located between XX N, YY N, XX E, and YY E (Eastern Med from the Southernmost point of Greece to the 
Easternmost coast of the Med); 

At present, during the last 24 hours, and for the next 72 hours (at 4 hour intervals). 

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
I am standing by to assist with this request and we can certainly provide any infmmation on US vessels IVO Gaza. 
Please contact me when you have a moment and we can deliver on your request... I just require some additional 
infmmation from you on the actual geographical area and interval or term of the request. We can provide the 
information real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the information have requested and have the software installed 
on their desktops). 01· we can generate an excel spreadsl1eet and e-mail the infonnation to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/three hour automated inte1val) . I look forward to attempting to directly assist with this effort/request. 

VIR, 

LCD~ 
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

Thank you very much. I have copied in- , so that we might be able to link up and tin1ely proYide 
whatever data is available via the LRIT architecture. I also appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
with and/or emittiug via LRIT equipment. 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

-----Original Message--- ­

From: -
Sent Thm'Sday. May 27.2010 11 :32 AM 

To: -
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Our NDC at OSC Martinsburg. WV A. should be receiving 6-bour position reports for LRIT for US flag ships 
equipped with LRIT in the Med, including those within 6-hours of Gaza, from which inteU analysis should be able 
to derive the names, fi·om which we would derive IMO #s. after which we can poll them. to get exact locations. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the intell coordination center would start that ball rolling. 

By copy to- , rm letting them know of the request. 

The reference to them as "yachts" suggests. though. that they may not be equipped with LRIT. 

-Attorney Advisor (GS-15) 
Maritime & Intemational Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

372-3793 

• 
Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRIT equipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

• 
Sent with Good (ww ... v.good.com) 

Many thanks. 

1bat is certainly possible and the CG would not nom1ally know that. However, they likely would be equipped with 
AlS and/or LRIT. either of which might provide position. identity. and flag infonnation. If we get some more facts. 
we call assist with considering potential options. 
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• 

Gents- FYI, phones here (and at NSC and DOD) are ringing with calls from the Israelis about possible US flagged 
vessels trying to "breach" the Israeli blockade into Gaza. 

Is it conceivable that there are US flagged yachts in the med? 

Thanks, .. 
, 2010 10:36 AM 

.. -We are still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may actually be U.S. 
registered. If they are American vessels, are there any steps we can take (contact by U.S. Navy or other authority, 
charges they may face or loss of license etc) if these boats do try to enter a closed port in a closed military zone? 
What do we do when a foreign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged vessel that is attempting to enter such a zone? • 

· - it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing what. T suspect 
they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned, but who knows). 

As discussed, the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot claim the 
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" e without national and the 

liberativ 

Process 
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Thanks. -
2010 3:00PM 

- - We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." The Israeli 
Navy will probably interdict them this weekend. board the ships. haul them to port and deport all of the foreign 
nationals (they di.d this last sunune1'). However. we have a slight hitch tlll.s tin1e in that two of the boats, after 
leaving Greece. are now supposedly flying American fla~ rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about tlus, and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (altllough he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences, if any, of flying tl1e wrong states flag on a ship? TI1e Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships. and we want to know what the range of options there are, if any. tllat could be taken. 
We are not looking into a specific oue or promising the Israelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
issues. 

The Greece desk copied above, will hopefully have info from Athens as to whetller the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Thanks! • 

Co1Tection from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are curreutly on the way to Cyprus. 

VIR. 

LCD~ 
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
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Tel: 972 3 519 7486 

The Israel Na\-y is inquiring about two vessels -Challenger I and Challenger IT that they believe have depat1ed 
Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and repo11edly are now flying American Flags. They have asked if there is any way 
to confum this. I will reach out to our POCs in Cypms. but appreciate any insight folks may have on this topic. I 
have trouble believing they would be legitin1ately sailing under an American Flag, but if so for some reason. 
potentially complicates the situation more. Thanks. 

RJ 

LCDR­
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email 

(SBU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv. a message on how the U3\}' intends to handle 1his: 

"The Israel Nav-y has expressed to me that they intend to respond to this situation as peaceful as possible: however 
they have been directed by the OOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention is to ensure the 
ships an1ve in Ashdod. proces.s the individuals to be deported and deliver any legitinlate htunanitat1an aide to Gaza 
Yia lat1d. It should be noted. that GOI has lllade it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response. those 
patticipating are viewed as individuals deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to 
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prevent arrival in Gaza will be taken." 

cer ­
Office of Israel & Palestinian Affairs 
Phone (202) 647-2647 
Fax (202) 736-4461 

This message is UNCLASS IFI ED/SBU according to the definitions provided by E.O. 12958. 
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From : 
To: • 
SuiJject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Navy on Free Gaza 
Friday, May 28, 2010 7 :33:24 AM 

Scanned lists msg 

Attached are crew/ passenger manifests for three additional vessels we received (via Cons sections' 
persistent calls) from the Port of Piraeus. 

It shows a number of Amdts (including the retired Ambassador) are on MV Svendoni flagged in Lome, 
Togo. 

It also shows the two US flagged boats (60ft. MVs) owned by "Western Mediterranean Trips PLU, LLC" 
based in Wilmington DE. Cha~ined by a UK citizen,--Challenger II is 
Captained by a Greek citizen,--

• 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

-
Thanks for this important update. I'm looping in-- in CA regarding the w/w. (We've 
already discussed by phone and she'll be in touch~ consular section separately.) 

-
• 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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Looping in Embassy Athens . 

• 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

FYI - Our naval folks are sure the Challenger boats are not U.S. flagged. Would still appreciate 
concurrence by Emb Athens if at all possible .• , this means we would not need anything other than 
potential wjw if they stop in Cyprus. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: 

ONI and Sixth Fleet are ver confident that the boats are not legitimately us flagged. 
R/ 
LCDR 
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Sent: Thu May 27 18:16:56 2010 
Subject: f'N: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

- - Does the Israeli Navy have any more info beyond the ship's names? If so we can touch base 
Wlth'the Coast Guard to see if they are American registered and can let us know more about their 
position on what happens if they are boarded etc . 

• 

on Free Gaza 

Just connected with Coast Guard. If we~rovide more facts on the vessels in question, they can 
assist with identifying options. Thanks, -

I 2010 11:00 AM 

on Free Gaza 

Someone needs to identify the vessels. That is a central fact here that I don't believe there is clarity 
on. In my view, there is not enough to go on to approach Cyprus. Uke I mentioned, I have my doubts 
that there are US flagged yachts in the Med, though it is certainly possible. 

As you saw, I'm checking with IJPM on whether we have legal objections to the blockade. The 
blockade is not justified by the law of the sea; it's a measure that is generally undertaken under a law 
of armed conflict justification. 

Thanks, -
2010 10:56 AM 
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- - Can we additionally find out if there are any steps we can take with the Cypriots. The Israelis 
'haVetold us these two ships will stop there to refuel on the way. If we have knowledge that they are 
headed to a closed zone or into harms way, is there anything we can ask of that government? 

• 
I 2010 10:36 AM 

- - We are still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may 
actually be U.S. registered. If they are American vessels, are there any steps we can take (contact by 
U.S. Navy or other authority, charges they may face or loss of license etc) if these boats do try to enter 
a closed port in a dosed military zone? What do we do when a foreign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged 
vessel that is attempting to enter such a zone? • 

2010 3:41PM 

- - it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing 
'What. I suspect they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be 
Greek owned, but who knows). 

As discussed, the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot 
claim the nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" without nationality ( b} ( 5 l 

Del i berat i 
ve Process 

Thanks, -

DHSCoastGuard0604 



All redactions on this page are per {b) (6) 

- - We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." 
"T'helsraeli Navy will probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships, haul them to port and 
deport all of the foreign nationals (they did this last summer). However, we have a slight hitch this time 
in that two of the boats, after leaving Greece, are now supposedly flying American flags rather than 
Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the 
U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about this, and they have been contacted by the Greek 
Ambassador here, who has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis 
if the boats are American or Greek registered). What are the consequences, if any, of flying the wrong 
states flag on a ship? The Israelis asked us to take action against these ships, and we want to know 
what the range of options there are, if any, that could be taken. We are not looking into a specific one 
or promising the Israelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal issues. 

The Greece desk, copied above, will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether the boats are 
actually American or soon. 

Thanks! • 

Correction from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are currently on the way to Cyprus. 

V/R, 

LCDR-­
Assista~e 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

The Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -Challenger I and Challenger II that they believe have 
departed Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and reportedly are now flying American Flags. They have 
asked if there is any way to confirm this. I will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any 
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insight folks may have on this topic. I have trouble believing they would be legitimately sailing under 
an American Flag, but if so for some reason, potentially complicates the situation more. Thanks. 

R/ 

LCDR 
Assista ava e 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

(SBU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv, a message on how the navy intends to handle this: 

"The Israel Navy has expressed to me that they intend to respond to this situation as peaceful as 
possible; however they have been directed by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. 
Their intention is to ensure the ships arrive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and 
deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza via land. It should be noted, that GOI has made it 
clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those participating are viewed as individuals 
deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to prevent arrival in Gaza will 
be taken." 

Office of Israel & Palestinian Affairs 
Phone (202) 647-2647 
Fax (202) 736-4461 

This message is UNCLASSIFIED/SBU according to the definitions provided by E.O. 12958. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Scanned lists 

~ 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

.. s discussed- will be my POC.-FJK 

Captain- , USCG 
Chief. Office of Maritime and International Law 
U.S. Coast Guard (CG-0941) 
2100 Second St SW Stop 7121 
Washington. DC 20593-7121 

Sipr: 

New info attached. Looks like 2 of ihe vessels in question are US fiag~ed, Challenger I aud Challenger n. Suspect 
they are not outfitted with LRIT equipment ... 

Thanks. -
All -- State very much appreciates dtese quick response efforts by Coast Guard. The latest infomllltion r ve received 
is that our Defense Attache in EMB Tel Aviv reports that ONI and Sixth Fleet are "confident" that tbe vessels in 
question are not legitimately U.S. flagged (as some had suspected). 

I'm inclined to think we should operate under that assumption untilhmless we r~eive indications to the contrary. rn 
pass on additional information that I receive regarding identification/status of the vessels. 

Thank you again . •• 
U.S. Department of State 
Office of the Legal Adviser for Oce~s. Bnvironrueut and Science (UOES) 

DHSCoastGuard0615 
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Alcon, 

As this issue unfolds I would like to stress that the HQ CMD Center and OPCOM(MIFC) are positioned to fulfill 
generic vessel location requests and request they be advis~ as appropriate. As you probably know. they have the 
24X7 watches, depending on what is needed. In addition to LRIT and ORBCOMM AIS. we do have COP (GCCS) 
information that may be vaJilablell.ISeful including both UNCLAS and CLAS infom1atiou (\vhich includes LRIT. 
ORBCOMM AIS and other national technical smU'Ces). 

v/r 

Thanks very much. . A spreadslleet would probably be best. fll inv;te- to be a little more 
specific about the query dtat would best suit the USG needs. but I think it would be essentially framed as: 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LRIT: 

Located between XX N, YY N. XX E. and YY E (Eastem Med from the Southermnost point of Greece to the 
Easternmost coast of the Med): 

At present. during the last 24 hours, and for tl1e next 72 hours (at 4 hour intervals). 

Best Regards, 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritinle and IntemationaJ Law (CG-0941) 2100 Second Street. SW Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SlPR: 

DHSCoastGuard0616 
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
on tl1eir desktops) . 01· we can generate an excel spreadsl1eet and e-mail the infonnation to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/three hour automated intetval). I look forward to attempting to directly assist with this effort/request. 

VIR, 

LCDR­
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

Thank you Vel)' ruuc~. I have copied in- , so that we might be able to link up and tin1ely proYide 
whatever data is available via the LRIT architectm·e. I also appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
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

DHSCoastGuard0617 
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Our N DC at OSC Martinsburg, WV A, should be receiving 6-hour position reports for LR IT for US flag ships 
equipped with LRJT in the Med, including those within 6-hours of Gaza, from which in tell analysis should be able 
to derive the names, from which we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them, to get exact locations. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the intell coordination center would start that ball rolling. 

By copy to - , I'm letting them know of the request. 

The reference to them as "yachts" suggests, though, that they may not be equipped with LRIT. 

-Attorney Advisor (GS-15) 
Maritime & International Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2100 Second St. S.W. Stop7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

-----Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: May 27,2010 11:17 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

-Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRlT equipped vessels nes:t Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Time 

Many thanks. 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

That is certainly possible and the CG would not normally know that. However, they likely would be equipped with 
AIS and/or LRIT, either of which might provide position, identity, and flag information. If we get some more facts, 
we can assist with considering potential options. 

DHSCoastGuard0618 
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• 
Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

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
, 20 10 10:36 AM 

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

20 10 3:41 PM 

- it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing what. I suspect 
they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned, but who knows). 

(b) (5) 

Deliberat 

ive 

Process 
DHSCoastGuard0619 
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(b) (5) Deliberative Process 
Thanks, .. 

.. -We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." The Israeli 
Navy will probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships, haul them to port and deport all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last summer). However, we have a slight hitch this time in that two of the boats, after 
leaving Greece, are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about this, and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences, if any, of flying the wrong states flag on a ship? The Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships, and we want to know what the range of options there are, if any, that could be taken. 
We are not looking into a specific one or promising the Israelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
issues. 

The Greece desk, copied above, will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Thanks! • 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Correction from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are currently on the way to Cyprus. 

VIR, 

LC 
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 

DHSCoastGuard0620 
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Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

The Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -Challenger I and Challenger 11 that they believe have departed 
Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and reportedly are now flying American Flags. They have asked if there is any way 
to confirm this. I will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any insight folks may have on this topic. I 
have trouble believing they would be legitimately sailing under an American Flag, but if so for some reason, 
potentially complicates the situation more. Thanks. 

RJ 

Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 

Subject: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

(SBU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv, a message on how the navy intends to handle this: 

"The Israel Navy has expressed to me that they intend to respond to this situation as peaceful as possible; however 
they have been directed by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention is to ensure the 
ships arrive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza 
via land. It should be noted, that GOI has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response~ those 
participating are viewed as individuals deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to 

DHSCoastGuard0621 



prevent arrival in Gaza will be taken." 

, Ph.D. (b) (6) 

Desk Officer- NEA/IPA 
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

FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 
Friday, ~lay 28, 2010 1:03:42 PM 

Sent with Good (v.rww.good.com) 

Alcon. 

As this issue wlfolds I would like to stress that the HQ OVID Center and OPCOM(MlFC) are positioned to fulfill 
ge11eric ,·essel location requests and request they be advised as appropriate. As you probably know. they have the 
24X7 watches. depending on what is needed. I11 addition to LRIT and ORBCOMM. AIS. we do have COP (GCCS) 
illfoml1'1tion that may be valuable/useful including both UNCLAS and CLAS infonnation (wbic.h includes LRIT, 
ORBCOMM AlS and other national technical sources). 

v/r 

Thanks very much • . A spreadsheet would probably be best. I'll invite- to be a little more 
specific about the query that would best suit the USG needs. but I think it would be essentially framed as: 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LRIT: 

Located between XX N. YYN. XXE. and YY E (Eastem Med from the Soutbemmost point of Greece to the 
Eastenunost coast of the Med): 

At present, during tbe last 24 hours. and for tl1e next 72 hours (at 4 honr intetvals). 

Best Regards . 

• 
DHSCoastGuard0623 
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
I am standing by to assist with this request and we can certainly provide any in formation on US vessels IVO Gaza. 
Please contact me when you have a moment and we can deliver on your request.. .I just require some additional 
information from you on the actual geographical area and interval or term of the request. We can provide the 
information real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the information have requested and have the software installed 
on their desktops), or we can generate an excel spreadsheet and e-mail the information to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/three hour automated interval). I look forward to attempting to directly assist with this effort/request. 

V/R, 

LCDR ­
CG-761 1 
LRIT 
2-2522 

27, 2010 11:48 AM 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Thank you very much - I have copied in - , so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
whatever data is available via the LRJT architecture. I also appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
with and/or emitting via LRIT equipment. 

• 
United States Coast Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941 ) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
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Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 

SlPR: 

---Original Message-­

From: -
Sent: May27. 2010 11 :32 AM 

To: 

Our NDC at OSC Martjusburg, WV A. should be receiving 6-hour position repOits for LRIT for US flag ships 
equipped with LRIT in the Med, including those within 6-hours of Gaza. from which intell analysis should be able 
to deriTe the names, from which we would deriv e IMO #s. after which we can poll them, to get exact locatious. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the in tell coordination center would start that ball rolling. 

By copy to- , l'm letting them know of the request. 

The reference to them as "yachts" suggests. though. that they may not be equipped with LRIT. 

-Attomey Advisor (GS-15) 
Maritime & Inten1ational Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Gtwd Headquarters 
2100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

372-3793 

on Free Gaza 

• 
Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRIT equipped vessels near Gaza? If so. how heavy of a lift is this? 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Many thanks. 

DHSCoastGuard0625 
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That is certainly possible and the CG would not normally know that. However, they likely would be equipped with 
AIS and/or LRIT, either of which might provide position, identity, and flag information. If we get some more facts, 
we can assist with considering potential options . 

• 
-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Gents - FY I, phones here (and at NSC and DOD) are ringing with calls from the Israelis about possible US flagged 
vessels trying to "breach" the Israeli blockade into Gaza. 

Is it conceivable that there are US flagged yachts in the med? 

Thanks, .. 
, 20 10 10:36 AM 

- We are still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may actually be U.S. 
registered. If they are American vessels, are there any steps we can take (contact by U.S. Navy or other authority, 
charges they may face or loss of license etc) if these boats do try to enter a closed port in a closed military zone? 
What do we do when a fo reign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged vessel that is attempting to enter such a zone? 

Wes 

20 10 3:41 PM 
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· - it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing what. I suspect 
they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned, but who knows). 

As discussed, the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot claim the 
nationality of either state and m be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" without nati and the ·on of 
any 

Thanks, .. 
2010 3:00PM 

Subject: FW: israel Navy on Free Gaza 

.. _We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." The Israeli 
Navy will probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships, haul them to port and deport all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last summer). However, we have a slight hitch this time in that two of the boats, after 
leaving Greece, are now supposedly fly ing American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about this, and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences, if any, of fly ing the wrong states flag on a ship? The Israel is asked us to 
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
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Correction fi:om Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are currently on the way to Cypms. 

VIR. 

LCDR­
Assistanf Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy. Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

The Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -Challenger I and Challenger II that they believe have depruted 
Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and repottedly ru·e now flying American Flags. They have asked if there is ruty way 
to confum this. I will reach out to ow- POCs in Cypms, but appreciate any insight folks may have on this topic. I 
have trouble believing they would be legitin1ately sailing under an American Flag. but if so for some reason. 
potentially complicates the situation more. Thanks. 

Rl 

LCDR-
Assist3llt Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy. Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

DHSCoastGuard0628 



(SBU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv, a message on how the navy intends to handle this: 

"The Israel Navy has expressed to me that they intend to respond to this situation as peaceful as possible; however 
they have been directed by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention is to ensure the 
ships arrive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and del iver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza 
via land. It should be noted, that GOI has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those 
participating are viewed as individuals deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to 
prevent arrival in Gaza will be taken." 

(b) (6) 

Office of israel & Palestinian Affairs 
Phone (202) 647-2647 
Fax (202) 736-4461 

This message is UNCLASSIFIED/SBU according to the definitions provided by E.O. 12958. 

DHSCoastGuard0629 



All redactions on this page are per (b) (6) 

From: 
To: • 
Subject: 
Date; 
Attachments: 

RE: Israel Navy on Free Ga:za 
Fridily, May 28, 2010 8:2.1:21 AM 

RE_fs@el Naw on Ftee Gaza.mso 

New info attached. Looks like 2 of the vt:ssels in question are US !lagged, Challt:nger Land Challenger II. Suspec.:t 
they are not outfiued with LR.IT I:XjUipment. .. 

Thanks, -

All -- State very much appreciates these quick response efforts by Coast Guard. The latest inConnation I've received 
is that our Defense Auache in EMB Tel Aviv reports that ONI and Si'Xtb Fleet are ''confident'' lhatthe vessels in 
question are not legitimately U.S. flagged (as some bad suspected). 

I'm inclined to think we should operate under that assumption until/ unless we receive indicadons to the contrary. I'll 
pass on additional information that I receive regarding identitlcation/status of the vessels. 

Thank you again. -U.S. Department of State 
Offtce of the Legal Adviser for Oceans, Environ1nent and Science (L/OES) 
1-202-647- 1646 (office) 

Alcon, 

As this issue unfolds I would like to stress that the HQ CMD Center and OPCOM(M IFC) are pos itioned to fulfill 
generic vessel location requests and request they be advised as appropriate. As you probably know, they have the 
24X7 watches, depending on what fs necde<l. rn addition to LRIT and ORBCOMM AIS, we do have COP (GCCS) 
information that may be valuable/usef1.tl including both UNC'LAS and CLAS information (which includes LRIT, 
ORBCOIVI M AIS and other national technical sources). 

v/r 
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-----Original Message----­
From:lllllllllllll 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Thanks very much .. A spreadsheet would probably be best. I'll invite - to be a little more 
specific about the query that would best suit the USG needs, but I think it would be essentially framed as: 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LRIT; 

Located between XX N, YY N, XX E, and YY E (Eastern Med from the Southernmost point of Greece to lhe 
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
I am standing by to assist with this request and we can certainly provide any information on US vessels IYO Gaza. 
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

Y/R, 
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LCDR­
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

-----Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: May 27,20 10 I I :48 AM 
To 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Thank you very mucl ... l have copied in- , so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
whatever data is available via the LRIT architecture. l also appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
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

27, 20 10 11 :32 AM 

Our NDC at OSC Martinsburg, WV A, should be receiving 6-hour position reports for LRIT for US flag ships 
equipped with LRIT in the Med, including those within 6-hours of Gaza, from which intell analysis should be able 
to derive the names, from which we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them, to get exact locations. l 
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
(202) 372-3793 
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

Ibat is certainly possible and the CG would not normally know that. Howe,·er. they likely would be equipped with 
AIS and/or LRJT, either of which might provide position. identity. and flag infom1ation. If we get some more facts. 
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

Is it con.ceivable that there are US flagged yachts in the med? 

Thanks, 

-
DHSCoastGuard0633 
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
What do we do when a foreign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged vessel that is attempting to enter such a zone? 

Wes 

. s- it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing what. I suspect 
they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned, but who knows). 

As discussed, the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot claim the 
nationality of either state and m be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" (ie without national" and the ·on of 

Thanks, .. 

- We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." The Israeli 
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

The Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -Challenger I and Challenger II that they believe have departed 
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

(SBU) Cm.11tesy Embassy Tel Aviv. a message on how the uav-y intends to handle this: 

"TI1e Israel Navy has expressed to n1e that they intend to respond to this situation as peaceful as possible: however 
they have been directed by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. TI1eir intention is to ensure the 
ships anive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be depolted and deliver any legitimate bmnanitarian aide to Gaza 
via land. It should be noted. that GOI has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those 
participating are viewed as individuals deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to 
prevent arrival in Gaza will be taken." 

--, Ph.D. 
~NEAIIPA 
Office of Israel & Palestinian Affairs 
Phone (202) 647-2647 
Fax (202) 736-4461 

This message is UNCLASSIFJED/SBU according to the definitions provided by E.O. 12958. 
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From: • Cc: 

Sullject: 
Dat e : 

All -- State very much appreciates these quick response effotts by Coast Guard. The latest information I'ven~ceived 
is that our Defense Attache in EMB Tel Aviv repmts that ONI and Sixth Fleet are "confident" that the vessels in 
question are not legitimately U.S. flagged (as some had suspected). 

rm inclined to think we should operate w1der that assumption uotillwliess we receive indications to the conlrary. I'll 
pass on additional information that r receive regarding identification/status of d1e vessels. 

Thank you again. -U.S. Department of State 
Office of the Legal Adviser for Oceans, Environment and Science (IJOES) 
1-202-647- 1646 

Alcon. 

As tills issue unfolds I would like to s tress that the HQ Clv!D Center and OPCOM(MIFC) are positioned to fulfill 
generic Yessel locatiou requests and request they be advised as appropriate. As you probably know. they have the 
24X7 watches, depending on what is needed. In addition to LRIT and ORBCOMlvl AIS. we do have COP (GCCS) 
inforrnation that may be valuablelusefiil including both UNCLAS and CLAS information (which includes LRIT. 
ORBCOMM AIS and otber national technical sources). 

CDitlli 

on Free Gaz.a 

Thatlks very much- . A spreadsheet would probably be best. I'll invite--to be a little more 
specific about the query that would best suit the USG nee&. but I think it would be essentially framed as: 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LRIT; 
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Located between XX N, YY N. XX E. and YY E (Eastem Med from the Southernmost point of Greece to the 
Eastenunost coast of the Med): 

At present, during the last 24 hours, and for the next 72 hours (at 4 hour inter.-als). 

Best Regards, 

• -United States Coast Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-3 72-3972 
SJPR: 

• 
I am standing by to assist with this request and we can certainly provide any information on US Yessels IVO Gaza. 
Please contact me when you have a moment and we can deliver on your request.. .I just require some additional 
information from you on the actual geographical area and interval or term of the request. We can provide the 
information real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the information have requested and have the software installed 
on their desktops), or we can generate an excel spreadsheet and e-mail the infom1ation to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/three hour automated interval). I look forward to attempting to directly assist "vid1 this effort/request. 

VIR, 

LCD~ 
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

Tilank you very much Alex. I have copied in Ke'in Baumert, so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
whatever data is available via the LRIT architecture. I also appreciate that these vessels may or OlaY not be fitted 

DHSCoastGuard0638 



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
Sent: May 27,2010 II :32 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Our NDC at OSC Martinsburg, WV A, should be receiving 6-hour position reports for LRIT for US flag ships 
equipped with LRIT in the Med, including those within 6-hours ofGaza, from which intell analysis should be able 
to derive the names, from which we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them, to get exact locations. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the intell coordination center would start that ball rolling. 

By copy to - . I'm letting them know of the request. 

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
Sent: Thursday May 27, 20 I 0 11 : 17 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

-Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRIT equipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

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

.. - We are still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may actually be U.S. 
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
2010 3:41 PM 

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
nationality of either state and may be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" without nationality and the protection of 

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
Sent: 26, 2010 11 :06 AM 
To: 

Con·ection fi:om Israel Na'\-y -

Vessels depcuied Greece and are cUITendy on the way to Cypms. 

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
have buuble believing they would be legitimately sailing under an American Flag, but if so for some reason. 
potentially complicates the situation more. Thmks. 

FJ 

LCDR Frank Schlereth 
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy. Tel Aviv 
Tel : 972 3 519 7486 
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Navy on Free Gaza 

(SBU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv, a message on how the navy intends to handle this: 

"The Israel Nav-y bas expressed to me that they intend to respond to this situation as peaceful as possible; however 
they have been directed by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. TI1eir intention is to enstll'e the 
ships arrive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza 
'ia land. It should be noted. that GOI has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those 
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
FaJc (202) 736-4461 

This message is UNCLASSIFlED/SBU according to the definitions provided by E .O. 12958. 
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From : 
To: • 
Subject: 
Date: 

Alcon. 

RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaw 
Thursday, 11ay 27, 2010 3:52:30 PM 

As this issue unfolds I would like to stress that the HQ OviD Center and OPCOM(MJFC) are positioned to fulfill 
generic wssel location requests and request tlJey be advised as appropriate. As you probably know. they IJaYe the 
24X7 watches, depending ou what is ueeded. Ill addition to LRlT and ORBCOJVIM AIS, we do have COP (GCCS) 
infmmatiou t!Jat nJay be valuable/useful including both UNCLAS and CLAS informatiou (which iucludes LRlT. 
ORBCOMM AlS and other uational technical so1JCCes) . 

v/r 

on Free Gaza 

Thanks ve1y much- A spreadsheet would probably be best. rll invite- to be a lirtle more 
specific about the query that would best suit the USG needs. but I think ii would be essentially framed as: 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LRIT; 

Located between XX N. YY N. XX E, aud YY E (Eastern Med fi:om the Southernmost poiut of Greece to the 
Eastenunost coast of the Med); 

At present. during the las t 24 hom-s. and for the next 72 ltonrs (at 4 hour intervals). 

Best Regards, 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Offic.e of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fmc: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 
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• 
I am standing by to assist with this request and we can cenainly provide any information on US vessels IVO Gaza. 
Please contact me when you have a moment and we can deliver on your request.. .I just require some additional 
infonnation from you on the acn~.al geographical area and interval or term of the request. We can provide the 
infrumation real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the infmmation have requested and have the software installed 

on their desk--tops). or we can generate an excel spreadsheet and e-mail the infonnation to those who desire it (at a 
one/twa/three hour autolllated inten·al). I look forward to attempting to directly assist with this effortlreqltest. 

VIR. 

LCD~ 
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

Thank you very much • . I have copied in- . so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
whatever data is available via the LRIT architecttu-e. I also appreciate that these vessels UJ.aY or UJ.aY not be fitted 
\vith and/or emitting via LRIT equipment. 

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

Our NDC at OSC Martinsburg. WV A. should be recei,ing 6-hour position reports for LRIT for US flag ships 
equipped with LRIT in the Med. including those within 6-hours of Gaza. from which intell analysis should be able 
to derive the names, from which we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them, to get exact locations. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the intell coordination center would start d1at ball rolling. 

By copy to- . rm letting them know of the request. 

The referenc.e to them as "yachts " suggests. though. t11at they may not be equipped with LRIT. 

-Attorney Advisor (GS-15) 
Maritime & International Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington. D.C. 20593 

372-3793 

• 
Pse we able to poll for the location of all US LRIT equipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Sent: 
To: 

Many thanks. 

SUbJect RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

That is certainly possible and the CG would not noillllllly know that. However. they likely would be equipped with 
AIS and/or LRIT. either of which might provide position. identity. and flag infoillllltion. If we get some more facts. 
we can assist \vitb considering potential options . 

• 
DHSCoastGuard0646 
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

• - it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing what. I suspect 
they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned, but who knows). 

As discussed, the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot claim the 
nationality of either state and may be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" (ie without nationali and the protec1t1on (b) (5) 

Delibera 

tive 

Process 
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-Thanks. -
From: -
Sent: 26, 2010 3:00PM 
To: 

- We have a whole buuch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." The Israeli 
Navy will probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships. haul them to port and depoti all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last smnmer). However. we have a slight hitch tllis time in that two of the boats, after 
leaving Greece. are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about tlus. and they bave been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these slups are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered) . What are the consequences, if any, of flying the wrong states flag on a ship? Tite Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships, and we want to know what the range of optious there are, if any, that could be taketL 
We are not looking into a specific one or pronlising the Israelis anytbing. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
ISsues. 

Tite Greece desk. copied above. will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Til3llk.s! • 

Correction from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are currently on the way to Cypms. 

VIR, 

LCDR-
Assistruu Naval Attache 
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
Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and repottedly are now flying American Flags. They have asked if there is any way 
to confinn tlus. I will reach out to our POCs in Cypms, but appreciate any insight folks may have on tllis topic. I 
have buuble believing they would be legitimately sailing under an American Flag. but if so for some reason. 
potentially complicates the situation more. Thanks. 

Rl 

LCDR­
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy. Tel Aviv 
Tel : 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

(SHU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv, a message on bow the navy intends to handle tlus: 

"The Israel Navy has expressed to me that they intend to respond to this situation as peaceful as possible: however 
they have been directed by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. TI1eir intention is to ensure the 
ships anive in Ashdod. process tile individuals to be deported and deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza 
via land. It should be noted. that GOI has made it clear tl1at although they have directed a peaceful response. those 
pa.tticipatiug are viewed as individuals deliberately atteu1pting to provoke t!Je Israel Navy and appropriate action to 
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

- · 
RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Thursday, May 27, 2010 3:24:03 PM 

Me<:! US flag !ist.xls 
medl.joo 
me<J2.!oo 

Attached are a few attachments with current LRIT information for US vessels in lhe vicinity ofGaza/Mcd. It will 
take approximately 3-4 hours for us to implement a geographical boundary to provide you with an automated and 
more frequent reporting rate, and auto-generated excel spreadsheet, for US vessels in the desired area. We are also 
working to send you a US vesse11leet satellite AlS snapshot. 

V/R, 

-
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

- --Your assistance is very much appreciated. The inlormation I have, which I emphasize is somewhat 
sketchy, is that 2 vessels are proceeding from a port in Greece to Gaza. with a possible refueling stop in Cyprus. 
will pass on additional information that I may receive, and we have asked EMB Athens to obtain any additional 
identifying information that they can uncover about the vessels. 

Many thanks . .. 
Attorney-Adv 
U.S. OepmtmenlofStatc 
Office of the Legal Adviser lor Oceans, Environment and Science (L/OES) 
1-202-647-1646 nice) 

• 
Thank you Sir! I will wait to hear from Kevin on the desired geographical boundaries. We can provide an 
automated e-mail excel spreadsheet attachment (at a one/t>vo/three hour interval transmission- with the desired 
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information) .. .! will require desired e-mail addresses. The report interval is selectable at 6 hour/3 hour/1 hour/30 
minute/15 minute intervals. Standing by. 

Very Respectfully, 

------Original Message----­
From: llllllllllllll 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 20 I 0 12:39 PM 
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
I am standing by to assist with this request and we can certainly provide any information on US vessels IVO Gaza. 
Please contact me when you have a moment and we can deliver on your request.. .I just require some additional 
information from you on the actual geographical area and interval or term of the request. We can provide the 
information real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the information have requested and have the software installed 

DHSCoastGuard0652 



All redactions on t h i s p age are per (b ) (6) 

on their desktops) . or we can generate an excel spreadsheet and e-mail the infollll3tion to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/three hour automated interval) . I look forward to attempting to directly assist with this effott!request. 

VIR. 

L CDR­
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

Thank you very much • . I have copied in- , so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
whatever data is available via the LRIT architecture. I also appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
with and/or emitting via LRIT equipment . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office ofMaritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington. DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

Our NDC at OSC Ma.Jt iusburg. WV A. should be receiv-ing 6-hour position rep01ts for LRIT for US flag ships 
equipped with LRIT in the Med. including those within 6-hours of Gaza, fi·om which intell mllllysis should be able 
to derive the names, from which we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them. to get exact locations. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the intell coordination center would sta.Jt that ball rolling. 

By copy to- . rm lettiug them know ofthe request. 

The reference to them as "yachts" suggests, though, that they may not be equipped with LRIT. -Attorney Advisor (GS-15) 
Maritime & lutematiorl.lll Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
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2100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 
(202) 372-3793 

-Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRIT equipped vessels near Gaz.a? If so. bow heavy of a lift is this? 

• 
Sent with Good (www.sood.coru) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

That is cetiainly possible and the CO would not nonnally know that. However. they likely would be equipped witb 
AIS and/or LRIT. either of which nrigbt provide position. identity, and flag information. If we get some more facts, 
we can assist with considering potential options . 

• 

Gems-FYI. phones here (and at NSC and DOD) are ringing with calls from tbe Israelis about possible US flagged 
vessels trying to ''breach" the Israeli blockade into Gaza. 

Is it conceivable that tl1ere are US flagged yach1s in the med? 
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Thanks, .. 
, 2010 10:36 AM 

.. -We arc stil l trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They arc yachts and may actually be U.S. 
registered. If they arc American vessels, are there any steps we can take (contact by U.S. Navy or other authority, 
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
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" ie without nationality and the protection of 

Thanks, .. 
20 10 3:00 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

(b) (5) 

Deliberat 
ive 
Process 
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- -We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." The Israeli 
Navy will probably interdict them this weekend. board the ships. haul them to port and deport all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last SUllllllel~. However. we have a slight hitch this time in that two of the boats. after 
leaving Greece. are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greec.e or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about dlis, and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences. if any, of flying the wrong states flag on a ship? The Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships. and we want to know what the range of options there are. if any. that could be taken. 
We are not looking into a specific one or promising the Israelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
issues. 

TI1e Greece desk. copied above, will hopefi.dly have info from Atheus as to whether ilie boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Thanks! • 

Correction from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and an: currently on the way to Cyprus. 

VIR. 

LCDR­
Assi.stant Naval Attache 
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
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to confirm this. I will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any insight folks may have on this topic. 
have trouble believing they would be legitimately sailing under an American Flag, but if so for some reason, 
potentially complicates the situation more. Thanks. 

Rl 

Assistant 
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
via land. lt should be noted, that GO! has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those 
participating are viewed as individuals deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to 
prevent arrival in Gaza will be taken." 

Ph.D. 
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

RE: Israel Navy on Free Gala 
Thursday, 14ay 27,2010 1:53:17 Pl-1 
High 

The United States National Data Center would only have infonnation on US Yessels in that region. With that said. 
we certainly can provide details on any US flagged vessels reporting their positions to the USCG. I will attempt to 
send you our report of all US vessels reporting in the Mediterranean Sea at this time. I will also attempt to include 
a lcrnl and jpg file. 

Very Respectfi.dly, 

• 

Israel Na\y on Free Gaza 

- --Your assistance is very much appreciated. TI1e infotmatiou I have. which I emphasize is somewhat 
sketchy. is that 2 vessels are pra<:eediug fi·om a port in Gt-eece to Gaza, 'k-ith a possible refueling stop in Cyprus. 
will pass on additional infonnarion that I may receive. and we have asked EMB Athens to obtain any additional 
identifying information that they can uncover about the vessels. 

Many thanks. --Auomey-Adviser 
U.S. Department of State 
Office of the Legal Adviser for Oceans, Environment and Science (UOES) 
1-202-647-1646 

• 
Tl.uull you Sit·! 1 v.ill wail to ht:m· fro~ ou tht: desirt:u geogmphical uoUJlllaries. We cau J}HJ\ i de au 
automated e-mail excel spreadsheet attachment (at a one/two/three hour interval transmission - with the desired 
infonnatiou) .. .I will require desired e-mail addresses. The report interval is selectable at 6 hour/3 hour/1 hour/30 
min\Ue/15 minute inten ·a]s. Standing by. 
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Very Respectfully, 

------Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: Thursday, May 27,2010 12:39 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Thanks very mucl-... A spreadsheet would probably be best. I'll i 
specific about the query that would best suit the USG needs, but I think it 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LRlT; 

to be a I ittle more 
'""'Pnt~<> ly framed as: 

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
1 am standing by to assist with this request and we can certainly provide any information on US vessels lVO Gaza. 
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
CG-76 11 
LRIT 
2-2522 

-----Original Message----­

From -
Sent: Thursday, May 27,2010 II :48 AM 
To 
Cc: 

Thank you very much . I have copied in - , so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
whatever data is available via the LRIT architecture. I also appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
with and/or emitting via LRIT equipment. 

• 
tates Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-094 1) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

-----Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: Th May 27, 2010 II :32 AM 
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
to derive the names, from which we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them, to get exact locations. 1 
would think a call by State (or us) to the intell coordination center would start that ball rolling. 

By copy I'm letting them know of the request. 

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
Sent: May27,2010 11:1 7 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Gaza 

• 
Are we able to poll for the location of all US LR ITequipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

• 
Sent with Good (w\\rw.good.com) 

Many thanks. 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

That is certainly possible and the CG would not normally know that. However, they likely would be equipped with 
AIS and/or LRIT, either of which might provide position, identity, and flag information. lf we get some more facts, 
we can assist with considering potential options . 

• 

Gents- FY I, phones here (and at NSC and DOD) are ringing with calls from the Israelis about possible US flagged 
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

- We are still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 sh ips. They are yachts and may actually be U.S. 
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
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" (ie without national" and the 

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
nationals (they did this last summer). However. we have a slight hitch tllis time in that two of the boats, after 
leaving Greece. are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered iu Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy bas co1Uacted us about this, and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if tl1e boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences. if any, of flying the wrong states flag on a ship? TI1e Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships, and we want to know what the range of options there are, if any, that could be takeu. 
We are not looking into a specific one or promising the Israelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
ISSUes. 

The Greece desk. copied above, will hopefully have info fi·om Athens as to wheth.er the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Thanks! • 

Correction fi·om Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are cw1·ently on the way to Cypms. 

VIR. 

LCDR­
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

The Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -Cballenger I and Challenger IT that they believe have departed 
Cyp~ as a part of the Flotilla and repo1tedly are now flying American Flags. They have asked if there is any way 
to confirm tills. I will reach out to ow· POCs in Cypms. but appreciate any insight folks may have on this topic. I 
have trouble believing they w ould be legiti.n1ately sailing under an American Flag. but if so for some reason. 
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

IPA 
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

RE; Israel Navy on Free Gaza 
Thursday, 14ay 27, 2010 1:37:24 PM 

- -· Your assistance is very much appreciated. The information I have, which I emphasize is somewhat 
sketchy, is that 2 vessels are proceeding from a p mt in Greece to Gaza_ with a possible refueling stop in Cyprus_ 
will pass on additional information that I may receive. and we have asked EMB Athens to obtain any additional 
identifying information that they cat1 uncover about the vessels. 

Many thanks. -
U.S. Department of State 
Office of the Legal Adviser for Oceans, Environment and Science (IJOES) 
1·202·647-1646 

• 
Thank you Sir! I -will wait to hear from- the desired geographical bouudaries. We can provide an 
automated e-mail excel spreadsheet attaclunent (at a one/two/three hour interval transmission- with the desired 
inf01mation) .. .I will require desired e-mail addresses. The report interval is selectable at 6 hour/3 hour/ ! hour/30 
minute/IS minute intervals. Standing by. 

Very Respectfully, 

• 

on Free Gaza 

Thanks very much- A spreadsheet would probably be best. ru invite- to be a little more 
specific about the query tha.t would best suit the USG needs, but I think it would be essentially framed as: 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LRIT: 

Located between XX N, YY N, XX E. and YY E (Eastern Med from the Southermuost point of Greece to the 
Easternmost coast of the Med): 

DHSCoastGuard0665 



All r edact ions on t his pag e are per (b ) (6) 

At present. during the last 24ltours. and for tl1e next 72 hours (at 4 hour intenrals). 

Best Regards . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washingto~ DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

• 
I am standing by to assist with this request and we can certainly provide any information on US vessels IVO Gaza. 
Please contact me when you have a u1oment and we can deliver on your request.. .I just require some additional 
infotmation from you on the actual geographical area and interval ot· term of the request. We can proYide the 
infmmation real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the i.nfomllltion have requested and llllve the software installed 
on their desktops). or we can generate an excel spreadsheet and e-lllllil the infonnatiou to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/three hour auto111llted interval). I look f01ward to attempting to directly assist with this effort/request. 

VIR 

LCDR­
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

Thank you very ml\Ch • . I have copied in- , so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
willltever data is available via the LRIT architecrure. I also appreciate that these vessels 111llY or 111llY not be fitted 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 20 I 0 II :32 AM 
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

-Attorney Advisor (GS-1 5) 
Maritime & International Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

372-3793 

-----Original Message----­
From:-
Sent: May27,201011:17AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Gaza 

• 
Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRITequipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

DHSCoastGuard0667 



All redaction s o n this page are per (b) (6) 

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
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" · without national' and the 

Thanks, .. 

.. -We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." The Israeli 
Navy wi ll probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships, haul them to port and deport all of the foreign 
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
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Correction from Israel NaYy -

Vessels departed Greece and are cWl·ently on the way to Cypms. 

VIR. 

LCDR­
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy. Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

Tite Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -Challenger I and Challenger II that they believe have depruted 
Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and repo1tedly are now flying American Flags. TI1ey have asked if the1·e is ru1y way 
to con.fum this. I will reach out to om POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate ruty insight folks may have on tllis topic. I 
have trouble believing they would be legitimately sailing under an American Flag. but if so for some reason. 
potentially complicates fue situation more. Tilanks. 

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
Thank you Sir! I v.~ll wait to hear from- on the desired geographical botmdaties. We can provide. an 
automated e-mail excel spreadsheet attachment (at a one/two/three hour interval transmission - with the desired 
infomiation) .. .I •viii require desired e-mail addresses. The report interval is selectable at 6 hour/3 houri! hour/30 
minute/IS minute intern\ls. Standing by. 

Very Respectfttlly . 

• 

Thanks very muc~. A spreadsb.eer would probably be besr. ru invite- robe a little more 
specific about the query that would best suit the USG ueeds. but I t.h.i.uk it would be esseutially framed as: 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LRIT; 

Located between XX N. YY N. XX E. and YY E (Eastern Med from the Southemmost point of Greece to the 
Eastenunost coast of the Med): 

At present. during the last 24 hours, and for the next 72 hours (at 4 hour intervals). 

Best Regards . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and liltemational Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington. DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-379 1 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

---Otiginal Message----
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• 
I am standing by to assist with this request and we can cenaiuly provide any iufonuatiou on US vessels IVO Gaza. 
Please contact me when you have a moment and we can deliver on your request... I just require some additional 
information from you on the actual geographical area and intetnl or tenn of the request. We can provide the 
info1mation real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the infonnation have requested and have the software im'talled 
on their desktops). or we can generate an excel spreadsheet and e-mail the inf01mation to those who desire it (at a 
oue/two!three hour automated interral). I look forward to attempting to directly assist with this effort/request. 

VIR.. 

LCDR­
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

27, 201011 :48 AM 

Thank you very much. . I have copied in- . so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
whatever data is 3\'ailable via the LRIT architecture. I also appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
with and/or emitting via LRIT equipment . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Office ofMaritime and Intemational Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washingiou. DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fa.x: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

27,2010 11:32 AM 

OuJ· NDC at OSC Martinsburg. WV A, should be receiving 6-hour position reports for LRIT for US flag ships 
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equipped with LRJT in the Med, including those within 6-hours ofGaza, from which intell analysis should be able 
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
Maritime & International Law (CO 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2 100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

372-3793 

-----Original Message----­
From: -
Sent: May 27,20 10 I I :17 AM 
To 
Cc: 

•• 
Gaza 

Are we able to poll for the location of all US LR IT equipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

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
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Sent: Thursday, May 27,2010 II :05 AM 
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
Cc 

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

• - it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels arc actually doing what. I suspect 
they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned, but who knows). 

As discussed, the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot claim the (b) ( 5) 
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" e without nationality and the prc>rec:ucm of l . b . 

De 1. erat1. 
ve Process 

Thanks, 
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-
Cc: 
SubJect FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

.. -We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade.'' The Israeli 
Navy will probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships. haul them to pott and deport all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last summer). However. we have a slight hitch this time ill that two of the boats, after 
leaving Greece. are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about tllis, and they have been contacted by tlte Greek Ambassador here, who 
llas stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis i.fthe boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences. if any. of flying the v.'fong states flag on a ship? Tite Israelis asked us to 
take actiou against these ships. and we want to kt10w what the range of options there are, if any, that could be takeu. 
We are uot looking iuto a specific oue or promisiug the Israelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
issues. 

The Greece desk. copied above, will hopefully have info from Atlteus as to whetlter tlte boats are actnally Americau 
Of SOOll. 

Thanks! • 

Cotrection from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece aud are Cllft'eutly on tlte way to Cypms. 

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
Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and reportedly are now flying American Flags. They have asked ifthere is any way 
to confirm this. I will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any insight folks may have on this topic. I 
have trouble believing they would be legitimately sailing under an American F lag, but if so for some reason, 
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
they have been directed by the 001 to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention is to ensure the 
ships arrive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and del iver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza 
via land. It should be noted, that GO! has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those 
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

This message is UNCLASS IFIED/SBU according to the definitions provided by E.O. 12958. 
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From: 
To: • 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Thursday, May 27, 2010 12:39:00 PM 

Thanks vety muctJIII. A spreadsheet wottld probably be best I'll invite- to be a liLUe more 
speciJic about the qLtery that WOuld best SUit the USG needs, but J think it would be essentially framt!d as: 

US-flagged vessels equipped with LR!T; 

Located between XX N, YY N, XX E. and YY t: (Eastern Med from the Southernmost point of Greece to the 
Easternmost coast of the Med); 

At present. during the last 24 hours, and for the next 72 hours (at 4 hour intervals). 

Best Regards, 

• 
ted States Coast Guard 

Deputy Chief 
Otlice of Maritime and Intemational Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washiugron, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

-----Original Message---­
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

• 
I am stall ding, by to assist with this request and we cru1 certainly provide any information on US vessels IVO Gaza. 
Please contact me when you have a moment and we CaJl deliver .on your request .. .l just require some additional 
information from you on 1he actual geographicaJ area and inteTVal or term of the request. We can provide the 
information real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the infom1ation have requ~sted and have the software installed 
on their des~1ops), or we cru1 generate an excel spreadsheet and e-mail the information to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/three hour automated interval}. l look fo rward 10 attempting to directly assist with this effort/request. 

VIR, 

LCDR­
CG-761 1 
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LRIT 
2-2522 

-----Original Message----­

From -
Sent: May 27,2010 I I :48 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Thank you very muc~. I have copied 
whatever data is available via the LRlT architleCtlure 
with and/or emitting via LRlT equipment. 

, so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
so appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 

• 
United States Coast Guard 
Deputy Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
2100 Second Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 

27, 2010 I I :32 AM 

Our NDC at OSC Martinsburg, WVA, should be receiving 6-hour position reports for LR IT for US flag ships 
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

-Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRlT equipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

T ime 

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

Gents - FYI, phones here (and at NSC and DOD) are ringing with calls from the Israelis about possible US flagged 
vessels trying to "breach" the Israeli blockade into Gaza. 

Is it conceivable that there are US flagged yachts in the med? 

Thanks, .. 
DHSCoastGuard0681 
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. 2010 10:36 AM 

... We are still trying to getcon.finnationfrom Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may actually be U.S. 
registered. If they are American vessels, are there any steps we can take (contact by U.S. Navy or other authority. 

charges 1hey may face or loss of license etc) if these boats do try to enter a closed port in a closed military zone? 
'What do we do when a foreign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged vessel that is attempting to enter such a zone? • 

20103:41 PM 

- -it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to whicl1 vessels are actnally doing what. I suspect 
fuey are notUS flagged vessels, and might not eYen be Greek flagged (may just be Greek o\\ued. but who knows). 

As discussed. tl1e consequence of a ship fl-ying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot claim the 
nationality of either state and may be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" ( ie w ithout natiot13lity and the protection of 
any state). V ety bad idea for a vessel to do this. I'll check as to what we do. if anything. when a foreign flagged 

vessel flies a US flag. In the meantin1e.1 don't think we should be responsive to Israeli pleas that we do something 
about this (muess we find out they are registered in the US). !1-onically. if the vessel is assimilated to statelessness, 
then it would provide Israel a legal basis for stopping the ships (perhaps in addition to whateYer their current legal 
themy is). 

Thanks, 

-
20103:00PM 

- - We have a whole btwch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." TI1e Israeli 
Navy will probably interdict them this weekend. board the ships. haul them to port and deport all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last summer). However. we have a sligln hitch tllis time in that two of the boats. after 

leaving Greece. are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Ad1ens is look.i.ug into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 
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The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about this, and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered) . What are the consequences, if any. of flying the wrong states flag on a ship? TI1e Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships. and we want to know what the range of options there are. if any. that could be taken. 
We are not looking into a specific one or promising the Israelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
issues. 

The Greece desk. copied above, will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Titanks! • 

Correction fi:om Israel Navy-

Vessels departed Greece and are ctUTently on the way to Cyprus. 

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
Cypru;, as a part of the Flotilla and repo1tedly are now flying American Flags. TI1ey have asked if there is any way 
to confinn this. I will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any insight folks may have on tbis topic.. I 
have tmuble believing they would be legitinlately sailing under an American Flag, but if so for some reason, 
potentially complicates tlle situation more. Thanks. 
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
they have been directed by the GOT to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention is to ensure the 
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
I run stnnding by to assist with this request and we crut certainly prov-ide any infotlTh1tion on US vessels fVO Gaza. 
P lease contact me when you have a moment and we can deliver on yotu· request .. I just require some additional 
infonnation from you on the actual geographical areca and interval o r term of the request. We can provide the 
infotmation real-time via eGIS (if those who desire the infonnatioo have requested and l1ave the software iusta!Jed 
on their desktops). or we can generate an excel spreadsheet and e-Ul3il the infonnation to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/tlu·ee hour automated inte1val). I look fo1ward to attempting to directly assist with this effort/reque.st. 

VIR, 

LCD~ 
CG--7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

27. 2010 11:48 AM 

Thank you ve1y muc • . I have copied~- so that we might be able ro link up and timely provide 
>vhatever data is ayaiJable via the LRlT architecture. I alro app1·eciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
with and/or emitting "Via LRIT equipment . 

• 
Guard 

Deputy Grief 
Office ofMaritime and Intemational Law (CG--0941) 
2100 Second Street. SW 
Washington. DC 20593 
Phone: 202-372-3791 
Fax: 202-372-3972 
SIPR: 
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Our NDC at OSC Martinsburg, WYA, should be receiving 6-hour position reports for LRIT for US fl ag ships 
equipped with LRIT in the Med, including those within 6-hours ofGaza, from which intell analysis should be able 
to derive the names, from which we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them, to get exact locations. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the intell coordination center would start that ball roll ing. 

By copy to - , I'm letting them know of the request. 

The referenc.e to them as "yachts" suggests, though, that they may not be equipped with LRlT. 

-Attorney Advisor (GS-15) 
Maritime & International Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

372-3793 

Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

• 
Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRlT equipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is this? 

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
AIS and/or LR IT, either of which might provide position, identity, and flag informat ion. If we get some more facts, 
we can assist with considering potential options . 

• 
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Gents- FYI. phones here (and at NSC and DOD) are ringing \Vith calls from the Israelis about possible US flagged 
vessels trying to "breach" the Israeli blockade into Gaza. 

Is it conceivable that there are US flagged yachts in the med? 

Thanks. 

-
. 2010 10:36 AM 

.. -We are still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may acntally be U.S. 
registered. If they are American ,·essels. are there any steps we can take (contact by U.S. Navy or other authority. 
charges they may face or loss of license etc) if these boats do try to enter a closed port in a closed military zone? 
What do we do when a foreign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged vessel that is attempting io enter such a zone? • 

• - it is definitely worth pursuing more factual infonnation as to which vessels are acntally doing what. I mspect 
they are notUS flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned. but who knows). 

As discussed, the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one stale is that the vessel cannot claim the 
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" without and the nrr>t<'<'tirm 
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

DHSCoastGuard0688 
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
Emai l: 

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

DHSCoa stGuard0689 
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Office of Israel & Palestinian A flairs 
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

Thursday, May 27, 201U 11:32:05 AM 

Our NDC at OSC l\1artinsburg. WVA, should be receiving 6-hour position reports for LRIT for US flag ships 
equipped wilh LRIT in the Med. including those within 6-hours of Gaza. from which i.ntell analysis should be able 
to derive the names, from "'ilich we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them, io get exact locations. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the iutell coordination ceuter would start that ball rolling. 

By copy to- ris. rm letting them know of the request. 

The reference to them as "yachts1
' suggests. thou~. that they may not be equipped with LRIT. 

-Attomey Advtsor (GS-15) 
Maritime & lntemational Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquar1ers 
2100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

372-3793 

27.2010 ll:17 AM 

Gaza 

• 
Are we able to poU for the location of all US LRIT equipped vessels near· Gaza? If so. how heavy of a lift is this? 

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
vessels trying to "breach" the israeli blockade into Gaza. 

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
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As discussed. the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot claim the 
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" without and the protect:ton 

Thanks. 

-

.. _We have a whole bWlch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." The Israeli 
Navy \vill probably interdict them tllis weekend. board the ships. haul them to pot1 and deport all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last summer). However, we have a slight hitch tllis time in that two of the boats. after 
leaving Greece. are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
tltis to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy bas contacted us about tlus. and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, wbo 
has stated these sbips are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences. if any, of flying the v.Tong states flag on a ship? Tite Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships. and we want to know what the range of options there are, if any. that could be taken. 
We are not looking into a specific one or pronlising the Ismelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
issues. 

The Greece desk. C{)pied above. will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Thanks! • 

Subject RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Correction from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are currently on the way to Cypms. 

VIR. 

(b) ( 5) 

Deliberat 
ive 
Process 
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LC 
Assistant Attache 
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

DHSCoastGuard0694 



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

Thursday, !~ay 27, 2U1U 11:16:57 AM 

Are we .,ble to poll for the location of a ll US LRIT equipped ,·essels near Gaza? If so , how heavy of a lift is this'? 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Many thanks. 

That is certainly possible and the CO would not nom1ally know that. However, they likely would be equipped with 
AIS audlor LRlT. either of which might provide position, identity, and flag information. If we get some more facts, 
we can assist \¥-ith considering potential options . 

• 

Gents- FYI, phones here (and at NSC and DOD) are ru1gjng ·with calls from the Israelis about possible US flagged 
vessels tryu1g to ''breach" the Istaeli blockade mto Ga2a. 

Is it conceivable that tbere are US flagged yachts in the med? 

Thanks. -
DHSCoastGuard0696 
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, 20IO I0:36 AM 

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
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" e without nationa and the orc,tec~uo'n 
any state). 

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
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tllis to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about tills, and t11ey have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here. who 
has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences. if any, of flying the wrong states flag on a ship? The Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships. and we want to know what the range of options there are, if any, that could be taken. 
We are not looking into a specific one or promising the Israelis anything. Just want to find out the facts and legal 
issues. 

The Greece desk copied above, will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Tiumks! • 

Correction from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are cwJ"eotly on the way to Cyprus. 

VIR, 

LCDR­
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy. Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 

TI1e Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -ChaJJeuger I and Challenger II that they believe have departed 
Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and repmtedly are now flying American Flags. They have asked if there is any way 
to confirm tills. I will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any insight folks may have on tills topic. I 
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
they have been directed by the GOl to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention is to ensure the 
ships arrive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza 
via land. lt should be noted, that GOl has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those 
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
Thursday, 14ay 27, 2010 11:14:05 AM 

11Jat is certainly possible and the CG would not nonruilly know that. However, they likely would be equipped with 
AIS and/or LRIT, either of which might provide position. identity, and flag infonnation. If we get some more facts, 
we can assist \\~th considering potential options . 

• 

Gents- FYI. phones here (and atNSC and DOD) are ringing ~th calls from the Israelis about possible US flagged 
vessels trying to "breach" the Israeli blockade into Gaza. 

Is it conceivable that there are US flagged yachts in the rued? 

-
. 2010 I 0:36AM 

- -We are still trying to getconfinnationfrom Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may actually be U.S. 
reg~stered. If they are American vessels. are 1here any steps we can take (contact by U.S. Na\'Y or other authority. 
char~es they may filce or loss of license etc) if these boats do try to enter a dosed port in a closed military zone? 
What do we do when a foreign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged vessel that is attempting to enter such a zone? • 
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· -it is definitely worth pw'Suing more factual infonnation as to which vessels are actually doing what. I mspect 
they are not US flagged vessels. and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned. but who knows). 

As discussed. the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than oue state is that the vessel caimot clain1 the 
nationality of either state and be assinlilated to a "stateless vessel" without and the nrclte<cttcon 

Thanks. 

-
2010 3:00PM 

- - Wt: ua \ t! a who It: UWJcll of SWj)S ht:aUt:U lowards Gaa:l rigltl!IOW to "l.ln:ak lLt: lsr.H;:!i blol:kaUt:." Tilt: ll.Tdt:li 
Na·vy will probably interdict them this weekend. board the ships. haul them to port and deport all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last SUllllner). However, we have a slight hitch tlti.s time in that two of the boats, after 
leaving Greece. are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about tlus. and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these slups are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Israelis if the boats are American or Greek 
registered). What are the consequences. if any. of flying the wrong states flag on a ship? The Israelis asked us to 
take action against these sll.ips. and we want to know what the range of options there are, if any. that could be taken. 
We are not looking into a specific one or promising the Israelis anything. Just want to find out tile facts and legal 
ISSUeS. 

The Greece desk. copied abo,·e. will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether tile boats are actuaUy American 
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
Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and reportedly are now fly ing American Flags. They have asked if there is any way 
to confirm this. I will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any insight fo lks may have on this topic. I 
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

DHSCoastGuard0702 



All redactions on this page are per (b) (6) 

(SBU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv, a message on how the navy intends to handle this: 

"The hwael Navy has expressed to me that they intend to respond to this situation as peaceful as possible; however 
they have been directed by the GOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Gaza. Their intention is to ensure the 
ships arrive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza 
via lartd. It should be noted, that GOI has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those 
participating are viewed as individuals deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to 
prevent mival in Gaza will be taken." 

Ph.D. 
Desk Officer- NEAITPA 
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
Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:09:53 AM 

That is certainly possible and the CG would not normally know that. However, they likely would be equipped with 
AIS and/or LRIT, either of which might provide position, identity, and flag informati011. If we get s.ome more facts, 
we can assist with considering potentia l options . 

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

Is it conceivable that there are US nagged yachts in the med? 

Thanks, .. 
, 20 10 10:36 AM 

- We arc still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They arc yachts and may actually be U.S. 
registered. If they are American vessels, are there any steps we can take (contact by U.S. Navy or other authority, 
charges they may face or loss of license etc) if these boats do try to enter a closed port in a closed m ilitary zone? 
What do we do when a foreign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged vessel that is attempting to enter such a zone? • 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 
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• -it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing what. I suspect 
they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be Greek owned, but who knows). 

As discussed, the consequence of a ship flying the flag of more than one state is that the vessel cannot claim the 
nationality of either state and be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" without national" and the ..,,..,,, ......... v, 

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

(b) (56) 

Deliberat 
ive 
Process 

DHSCoastGuard0705 



All redactions on this page are per (b) (6) 

Correction from israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are currently on the way to Cyprus. 

VfR, 

LCDR 
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

Subject: RE: israel Navy on Free Gaza 

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
Assistant Nava .-.u.a"''"' 
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
they have been directed by the OOI to prevent the vessels from arriving in Oaza. Their intention is to ensure the 
ships arrive in Ashdod, process the individuals to be deported and deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Oaza 
via land. lt should be noted, that OOI has made it clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those 
participating are viewed as individuals deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to 
prevent arrival in Oaza will be taken." 

Ph.D. (b) (6) 
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

Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:05:22 AM 

Gents- FY I, phones here (and at SC and DOD) l!"e ringing with calls from the Israelis about possible US flagged 
vessels trying to "breach" the Israeli blockade into Gaza. 

Is it conceivable that there arc US nagged yachts in the med? 

Thanks, 

-
, 2010 10:36 AM 

- - We are still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may actually be 
U.S. registered. If they arc American vessels, are there any steps we can take (contact by U.S. Navy or other 
authority, charges they may face or loss of license etc) if these boats do try to enter a closed port in a closed military 
zone? What do we do when a foreign navy intercepts a U.S. flagged vessel that is attempting to enter such a zone? 
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
nationality of either state and m be assimilated to a "stateless vessel" (ie without nationa and the u•u""""u' 

(b) ( 5) 

Deliberat 
ive 

Process 
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-Thanks, .. 
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
this to tind out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

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

The Greece desk, copied above, will hopefully have info fTom Athens as to whether the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Thanks! • 

Correction from Israel Navy-

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
to confirm this. l will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any insight folks may have on this topic. 1 
have trouble believing they would be legitimately sailing under an American Flag, but if so for some reason, 
potentially complicates the situation more. Thanks. 

Rl 

LCDR- reth 
Assistant Naval Attache 
US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email: 

Navy on Free Gaza 

(SBU) Courtesy Embassy Tel Aviv, a message on how the navy intends to handle this: 

"The Israel Navy has expressed to me that they intend to re.spond to this situation as peaceful as possible; however 
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

This message is UNCLASS1F1ED/SBU according to the definitions provided by E.O. 12958. 
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C05615552 

From: 
Tq: 

URNED TO ORIGINATING 
GENCYUSCG 

The deal described below held together in its entirety. There were no changes tD the texts below. After 
reviewing the summary of decisions on all agenda Items, the Council ended its 104th session wi1hout 
further incident. 

The Tur1dsh ambassador was nowhere to be seen on Friday. By the end of last meeting, the Turt<ish 
delegation was down tD Its I'IOITilal Size of one or two---from an earlier high of elght The Israeli 
Embassy and Del expressed profuse thanks for USDEL assist21nre. 

From: Johnson, Thomas A 
To: O'Brien, Gregoty l (OfS); Baumert. Kevin A; Mon1son, Andrew L; Anderson, Gensld C; Cook. 
Nerissa l; Frellch, Kartene H; Hustcey, James l; Connor, Julie G; Jacobson, Unda; Dolan, JoAnn 
cc: 'Jason.E.5mlth20uscg.mlr <Jascil.E.Smith2@uscg.mD>; WhitHesey, John K; GniYeS, Jadde M 
Sent: Thu Jun 10 12:51:32 2010 
Subject: RE: IMO Council-Probable Solution for Israel-Turkey Dispute 

USDEL belieVes that i$SUeS menUoned below have been resolved, If the rurrent deal holds. It is 

Insert in Record of Decisions: 

•In a subsequent discussion of the 31 May 2010 Incident, at the instigation of the delegation d 
Turkey, the Coundl unanlmousfy reit:er8ted its expression c# deep regret for the toss of life and injuries 
suffered in the Incident and its mndolences tD the families and ff1ends of the reported casualties. The 
Coundl noted that the Secretary-General would Issue a press release encapsulating the essence of Its 
det;ate on the issue. • 

,./1.4(B) 
_,/ 1.4(0) 

/ B1 .•· 

assified-by DAS; AIOts; -DoS-'Ctass-C6NFtDENTW:Reason ;1:4(8}-t ."4:(0),-Bt --

Press Release: 
- ~..Declaas· .oo;061UJ2Q20 _____ _ 
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From:  LCDR
To:
Cc:

RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2010 3:24:03 PM
Attachments: Med US flag list.xls

med1.jpg
med2.jpg
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on their desktops), or we can generate an excel spreadsheet and e-mail the infonnation to those who desire it (at a 
one/two/three hom automated interval). I look fmward to attempting to directly assist with this effort/request. 

VIR, 

LCDR­
CG-7611 
LRIT 
2-2522 

27, 2010 11:48 AM 

Thank you vety much. . I have copied in- , so that we might be able to link up and timely provide 
whatever data is available via the LRIT architectme. I also appreciate that these vessels may or may not be fitted 
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

27, 2010 11:32AM 

Out' NDC at OSC Martinsbm·g, WV A, should be receiving 6-hom position repotis for LRIT for US flag ships 
equipped with LRIT in the Med, including those within 6-homs of Gaza, from which intell analysis should be able 
to derive the names, from which we would derive IMO #s, after which we can poll them, to get exact locations. I 
would think a call by State (or us) to the intell coordination center would start that ball rolling. 

By copy to- , I'm letting them know of the request. 

The reference to them as "yachts" suggests, though, that they may not be equipped with LRIT. 

-Attomey Advisor ( GS-15) 
Maritin1e & h1temational Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
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2100 Second St. S.W. Stop 7121 
Washington, D.C. 20593 

372-3793 

-----Original Message----­
Frorn: lllllllllllll 
Sent: May27, 201011:17 AM 
To: 

Gaza 

• 
Are we able to poll for the location of all US LRIT equipped vessels near Gaza? If so, how heavy of a lift is tllis? 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Time 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

Many thanks. 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza 

That is certainly possible and the CG wonld not normally know that. However, they likely would be equipped with 
AIS and/or LRIT, either of which might provide position, identity, and flag infmmation. If we get some more facts, 
we can assist with considet·ing potential options . 

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

Is it conceivable that there ru·e US flagged yachts in the med? 
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.. -We have a whole blmch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade." TI1e Isra.eli 
Navy will probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships, haul them to p01t and depott all of the foreign 
nationals (they did this last SlUlllner). However, we have a slight hitch tlus time in that two of the boats, after 
leaving Greece, are now supposedly flying American flags rather than Greek ones. Embassy Athens is looking into 
this to find out of the boats are registered in Greece or the U.S. 

The Israeli Embassy has contacted us about this, and they have been contacted by the Greek Ambassador here, who 
has stated these ships are flying U.S. flags (although he did not tell the Ist:aelis if the boats are Amet·ican or GreeK 
registered). What are the consequences, if any, of flying the wrong states flag on a ship? TI1e Israelis asked us to 
take action against these ships, and we want to know what the range of options there are, if any, that could be taken. 
We are not looking into a specific one or pronlising the Isra.elis anytlling. Just want to fmd out the facts and legal 
issues. 

The Greece desk, copied above, will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether the boats are actually American 
or soon. 

Thanks! • 

Cot1'ection from Israel Navy -

Vessels depatted Greece and are cm1·ently on the way to Cypms. 

VIR, 

US Defense Attache Office 
US Embassy, Tel Aviv 
Tel: 972 3 519 7486 
Email 

The Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -Challenger I and Challenger II that they believe have departed 
Cypms as a patt of the Flotilla and reportedly are now flying Amerieatl Flags. They have asked if there is any way 
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza
Date: Friday, May 28, 2010 7:33:24 AM
Attachments: Scanned Lists.msg

Attached are crew/passenger manifests for three additional vessels we received (via Cons sections'
persistent calls) from the Port of Piraeus.

It shows a number of Amcits (including the retired Ambassador)  are on MV Svendoni flagged in Lome,
Togo.

It also shows the two US flagged boats (60 ft. MVs) owned by "Western Mediterranean Trips PLU, LLC"
based in Wilmington DE.  Challenger I  is captained by a UK citizen,  Challenger II is
Captained by a Greek citizen, 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:13 PM
To: 
Cc: '

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Thanks for this important update.  I'm looping in  in CA regarding the w/w.  (We've
already discussed by phone and she'll be in touch with Nicosia's consular section separately.)

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:10 PM
To: 
Cc: '
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Looping in Embassy Athens.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:08 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

FYI - Our naval folks are sure the Challenger boats are not U.S. flagged. Would still appreciate
concurrence by Emb Athens if at all possible. , this means we would not need anything other than
potential w/w if they stop in Cyprus.

From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 3:58 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

ONI and Sixth Fleet are ver confident that the boats are not legitimately US flagged.
R/

Assistant Naval Attache
USDAO Tel Aviv

@state.gov
Office: 972-03-519-7486
Cell: 

________________________________

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
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Sent: Thu May 27 18:16:56 2010
Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

 - Does the Israeli Navy have any more info beyond the ship's names? 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:15 AM
To: Baumert,

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Just connected with Coast Guard.  If we can provide more facts on the vessels in question, they can
assist with identifying options.  Thanks, Kevin

From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:00 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:56 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:36 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

 - We are still trying to get confirmation from Greece on the 2 ships. They are yachts and may
actually be U.S. registered.

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3:41 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

 it is definitely worth pursuing more factual information as to which vessels are actually doing
what.  I suspect they are not US flagged vessels, and might not even be Greek flagged (may just be
Greek owned, but who knows).

Thanks,

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3:00 PM
To: 
Cc: C
Subject: FW: Israel Navy on Free Gaza
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 - We have a whole bunch of ships headed towards Gaza right now to "break the Israeli blockade."
The Israeli Navy will probably interdict them this weekend, board the ships, haul them to port and
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
if the boats are American or Greek registered).

The Greece desk, copied above, will hopefully have info from Athens as to whether the boats are
actually American or soon.

Thanks!

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:06 AM
To:

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

Correction from Israel Navy -

Vessels departed Greece and are currently on the way to Cyprus.

V/R,

Assistant Naval Attaché
US Defense Attaché Office
US Embassy, Tel Aviv
Tel: 972 3 519 7486

@state.gov

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 5:51 PM
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Israel Navy on Free Gaza

The Israel Navy is inquiring about two vessels -Challenger I and Challenger II that they believe have
departed Cyprus as a part of the Flotilla and reportedly are now flying American Flags.  They have
asked if there is any way to confirm this.  I will reach out to our POCs in Cyprus, but appreciate any
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insight folks may have on this topic.  I have trouble believing they would be legitimately sailing under
an American Flag, but if so for some reason, potentially complicates the situation more.  Thanks.

R/

Assistant Naval Attaché
US Defense Attaché Office
US Embassy, Tel Aviv
Tel: 972 3 519 7486

@state.gov

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 5:06 PM
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
deliver any legitimate humanitarian aide to Gaza via land.  It should be noted, that GOI has made it
clear that although they have directed a peaceful response, those participating are viewed as individuals
deliberately attempting to provoke the Israel Navy and appropriate action to prevent arrival in Gaza will
be taken."

Desk Officer - NEA/IPA
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
Subject: Scanned Lists
Attachments: IMG.pdf

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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